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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”)
OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK
EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a higher investment risk may be attached than
other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective investors
should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies
and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of
GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other
sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a
risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high
market volatility than securities traded on the main board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities
traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no
responsibility for the contents of this report, make no representation as to its
accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for
any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of U Banquet Group Holding
Limited (the “Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility,
includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with
regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained
in this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading
or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make
any statement herein or this report misleading.
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Summary of Financial Information
MRERNE

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+-ALEE
RESULTS ¥E& 2013 2012 2011
=l T T ——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET FET

Revenue e 361,771 304,164 259,073

Profit before tax BR A A1 Vg A 15,360 29,356 3,183
Income tax expenses FrS R (5,233) (5773) (305)

Profit/(Loss) for the year RNEEHHM, (EE) 10,137 23,583 (2,878)

As at 31 December

R+=-—B=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE 2013 2012 2011

—E—= —E——F —ZET—1F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET FHIT

Current assets MENEE 81,656 68,464 38,165

Non-current assets EmMBEE 97,741 50,349 52,734

Total assets BEE 179,397 118,813 90,899

Current liabilities mEaE 94,986 70,921 62,596

Non-current liabilities ERBEE 13,673 11,303 15,328

Total liabilities FEN=N 108,659 82,224 77,924

Net assests BEFE 70,738 36,589 12,975
Equity attributable to owners of RAREE NEERER

the Company 70,697 35,227 12,975

Non-controlling interests FEFE iR M 1,362 —

36,589 12,975

The results and summary of assets and liabilities for the years ended #HE_ZT——FR-_T—_F+_A=+—
31 December 2011 and 2012 which were extracted from the Company's B IEFEMEEUAREE R B EME I
prospectus dated 28 November 2013 (the “Prospectus’) have been prepared BZARAFBE# AT —=F+—HA=+N\H
on a combined basis to indicate the results of the Group as if the group ~ ZHBRERR ([BRER])  WikE FFEE
structure, at the time when the Company’s shares were listed on the GEM of ~ #&& + a0 A FIRGD PRABE A PTBI R £
the Stock Exchange, had been in existence throughout those years. B EEEABRZSFEEFCNASEHE
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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), | am
pleased to present the annual results of U Banquet Group Holding Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is currently operating nine restaurants under two brands, namely
“U Banquet (2 &))" and “Hot Pot Cuisine (il 13 #2)" during the year under
reviewed. The year 2013 was a milestone year for the Group by obtaining
a listing on the GEM of the Stock Exchange on 10 December 2013. The
successful listing has strengthened our financial position and laid a solid
capital foundation for the Group’s future expansion plans.

Different from the traditional, single service-focused Chinese restaurants in
Hong Kong, our Group is specializing in the provision of one-stop Chinese
wedding banquet services. The Group places high importance on the
promotion as a Chinese wedding banquet specialist including providing
full-service dining services and provision of wedding services. We strive to
become a premier Chinese restaurant chain operator offering full-service
wedding planning capabilities. In 2012, our “U Banquet” brand has been
awarded the Hong Kong Top Services Brand by the Hong Kong Brand
Development Council and The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong
Kong. It marked the second consecutive year that we have received such
award and the accolade clearly and widely demonstrated the quality as well
as the success of the Group.
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Chairman’s Statement E/EHE=E

SETERTHER

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

IR X % Cheung Ka Ho

In view of the ongoing high demand for banquet and dining services, the
Group successfully implemented its store-opening strategy in a cautious
but proactive manner. New restaurants were opened at Wong Tai Sin and
Sino Plaza in 2013 to enhance its brand recognition and capacity in sales
and marketing. We expect these new restaurants to become another major
income stream for the Group in the coming years.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group recorded a turnover of
HK$361,771,000, representing an increase of 19% from HK$304,164,000
as compared to last year. Profit attributable to the owners of the
Company dropped to HK$8,358,000, representing a decrease of 62% from
HK$22,231,000 as compared to last year. Eliminating the effect of one-off
listing expenses of HK$17,017,000, the profit attributable to owners of the
Company would have increased by 14%. The increases in turnover and profit
attributable to the owners of the Company were mainly due to the strong
growth in comparable restaurant sales, the contribution from the newly
opened restaurants in Wong Tai Sin and the full-year contribution from the
distribution business. Basic earnings per share was HKS3 cents (2012: HKS7
cents).
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Chairman’s Statement = fFHEZ

PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the management remains optimistic about the operating
environment in Hong Kong in the year ahead. In the face of stern challenges
caused by the rising operating costs, the management is confident that
opportunities still exist and the Group believes that it can continue to

succeed and utilize its competitive advantages to enhance shareholders’

value.

Moving forward, the funds raised from the capital markets bode well for the
Group in enhancing its brand awareness, corporate size and competitiveness.
The Group will search for suitable sites by adopting its existing site selection
strategy and reasonable rentals to expand its restaurant network and will
continue to fully leverage on its own competitiveness to grow.

The Group will continue deploying different marketing strategies, adding
creative features to the existing and new restaurants. Meanwhile, the Group
will continue to implement effective cost control measures and minimize
the operating costs on rental, raw materials and labour accordingly.

fRE

REKEK  BEEEBHEBRFHOLERRED
ARREENLEE - ME2ERA LTS KA BRIR
BB EREREREERATE - MAKHE
TEER PR ER I M BB F B S RTT
BREE -

REARK  REATSEEENESENRA
SERTREMNEE - BEALERENIERE
BT o AEEREERAHERE LK
MEsEN REEES - AERELEE
Wi WKEERHINREESBFEE R
AR o

AEEREERBEZRCTHHERE B
BAEMEERNRREE - R - A&EH
1 4 4B % B A IR B AR HE B - 1A
T RMB RS TIHELERASME



U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

Chairman’s Statement =/ HEZ

APPRECIATION

Finally, I wish to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders, customers
and business partners for their ongoing support and trust. Also, | would like
to express my appreciation to my fellow Directors and the staff of the Group
for their solid contribution and unwavering dedication to the Group. Based
on our success, we remain optimistic about the prospects of the Group’s
future business development. We intend to execute our well-established
business strategies to enhance the Group's value and to bring a desirable
return to our shareholders.

Cheung Ka Ho
Chairman
Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BERE W&k D

BUSINESS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in operation of full-services Chinese
restaurants including the provision of dining and wedding banquet services,
provision of wedding services and distribution of goods consisting of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat in Hong Kong.

Restaurants Operation

For the financial year ended 31 December 2013, the Group operated a total
of ten restaurants (included U Banquet (Wan Chai) which was discontinued
in April 2013), nine of which under “U Banquet (Z%)" brand and one of
which under “Hot Pot Cuisine (17548)" brand.

We position ourselves entirely different from traditional, single service-
focused Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong. For our dining services, we aim to
attract customers with preferences for fresh and tasty Cantonese dishes and
quality servicing standards in hygienic and modernly designed restaurant
venues suitable for family and friends, gatherings and corporate functions.
For wedding banquet services, we target customers with specific standards
and expectations for venue design and decoration, banquet dishes and
wedding services and we help them simplify and smoothen their wedding
planning and preparation process by offering one-stop wedding solutions
and the choices of creatively-designed venues as alternatives to traditional
Chinese restaurants.

During the year, the Group successfully opened three new restaurants,
namely, U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin), Hot Pot Cuisine Restaurant and U
Banquet (Sino Plaza). The newly opened restaurants of the Group expand
our restaurant network and geographical footprint which further solidify our
position in the Chinese full-service restaurant industry in Hong Kong. In April
2013, we closed U Banquet (Wan Chai) as the lease for the premises were
expired in May 2013. We were not able to renew the leases as the landlord
did not agree to the renewal. However, the management of the Group
consider that the closing of U Banquet (Wan Chai) had no material adverse
impact on the Group’s financial performance and business operations as
U Banquet (Wan Chai) was not located close to large public transportation
system and the Group can re-allocate the resources to U Banquet (Wong Tai
Sin) and Hot Pot Cuisine Restaurant which were opened at about the same
time U Banquet (Wan Chai) was closed.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &% & 715w & DT

The management resolved to improve the operating efficiency and control
expenditures of the Group. The Group increased bulk purchases of food
materials from the suppliers in order to enjoy larger discount. The Group
reviewed the work allocation of the staff from time to time to enhance
labour efficiency. The Group also entered into long term tenancy agreements
to maintain the operating lease rentals at reasonable level.

We believe that high product quality, service reliability and management of
operations are key factors in business growth and sustainability. We employ
a reliable management system to oversee daily restaurant operations and
wedding banquet services, maintain quality control standards, monitor
workforce performance and implement expansion strategies. Our senior
management and the management at restaurant-level consist of members
with solid experience in the Chinese restaurant and wedding service industry
and who are familiar with different aspects of operations of these industries.

Provision of Wedding Services

We offer different set of wedding packages, each of which is designed
to suit the different needs of wedding couples. We include a range of
wedding services in our wedding packages. We operated two shop which
provide shooting of wedding photos, rental and sale of wedding gowns
and decoration and rental of wedding halls under the trade name of "U
Weddings" We distinguish ourselves from our competitors by the ability to
provide both one-stop, high quality wedding banquet and wedding services
as a specialised wedding service provider which is able to meet all the needs
of our customers.

Distribution of Goods

We started our distribution of goods business in late 2012, consisting of
sourced fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat to mainly local
restaurants and other food ingredient suppliers. We will continue to seek
potential customers in respect of distribution of goods business in the
coming year to broaden our revenue stream.
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Management Discussion and Analysis & & &7 M 247

Awards and Certificates ;%IE k#EE

In 2013, the Group has garnered the following awards and certifications: AT —=F AEBEEGUTHELER
Restaurant Awards/Certification Awarding Organization
b4 g, RE IR

U Banquet (Causeway Bay) Best Chinese Restaurant Wedding Banquet — ESDlife

23 (i) Hong Kong Island East HES

U Banquet (HK)
2 (F%)

U Banquet (Causeway Bay)/
U Banquet (Tsim Sha Tsui)/

U Banquet (Kwun Tong)/
U Banquet (Mong Kok)(1) and
U Banquet (Mong Kok)(2)/
(
(

U Banquet (Wan Chai)/

U Banquet (North Point)
@E(fﬂiﬁi}%)/

(k)

%i(%ﬁ%)/

2% (EA)3

B2 (FA)Q /

B (&) /

2z (dbA)

FEEERSRE — A
EERBEE —EERRE

Caring Company
SRR

EatSmart Restaurant

BIE]RE

The Hong Kong Council of
Social Services

TRt EREHE

Department of Health
FEE



U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

Management Discussion and Analysis &% & 715w & DT

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

The Group's growth momentum is carried forward from 2012 to 2013. The
Group reported a total revenue of approximately HK$362 million (2012:
approximately HK$304 million) and recorded a year-on-year increase of
approximately HK$58 million or 19 % from the last year, primarily due to the
strong growth in comparable restaurant sales, the contribution from the
newly opened restaurants in Wong Tai Sin and the full-year contribution from
the distribution business.

Revenue mainly came from the operation of restaurants of approximately
HK$343 million, representing approximately 95% of total revenue. It
increased approximately 15% or HK$46 million from approximately HK$297
million in the last year. Revenue from distribution of goods for the year
ended 31 December 2013 amounted to approximately HK$13,742,000,
an increase of approximately 2,278% as compared to last year. Significant
increase of the revenue generated from distribution of goods was mainly
because the business was operated for the full year during the year ended
31 December 2013 while the business was only operated for two months in
last year.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of revenue for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to
approximately HK$98,649,000, an increase of approximately 26% compared
to last year. The rise was in line with the increase of revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2013. The cost of revenue comprised cost of materials
consumed, cost of distribution of goods and cost of provision of wedding
services. The cost of revenue remained stable representing approximately
27% and 26% of the Group's revenue for the year ended 31 December 2012
and 2013 respectively.

Employee Benefit Expenses

Employee benefit expenses for the year ended 31 December 2013
amounted to approximately HK$83,746,000, an increase of approximately
13% as compared to last year. The increase was mainly due to the newly
opened U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin), Hot Pot Cuisine Restaurant and U
Banquet (Sino Plaza), and the wage adjustments to retain experienced
staff under the inflationary environment during the year ended
31 December 2013. The Group regularly reviews the work allocation of the
staff to improve and maintain a high standard of service.
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Operating Lease Payments

Operating lease payments for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted
to approximately HK$46,897,000, an increase of approximately 23% as
compared to last year. The increase was mainly due to two new lease
agreements were signed during the year for new restaurants. In addition, the
effect of increase of monthly fixed rentals of restaurants located in Mong Kok
and Kwun Tong had fully reflected on our result of operations for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

Utilities Expenses

Utilities expenses for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted
to approximately HK$31,431,000, an increase of approximately 15% as
compared to last year. The increase was in line with the increase of revenue
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Other Expenses

Other expenses mainly represent one-off listing expenses and expenses
incurred for the Group’s operation, consisting of service fee to temporary
workers, kitchen consumables, laundry, cleaning, repair and maintenance,
advertising and promotion, etc. For the year ended 31 December 2013, it
amounted to approximately HK$70,963,000, representing an increase of
approximately 55% compared to last year. This rise was primarily due to the
one-off listing expenses of approximately HK$17,017,000 and the expenses
incurred in relation to the operation of newly opened restaurants during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

Profit Before Tax and Net Profit Margin

The profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to
approximately HK$15,360,000, a decrease of approximately 48% compared
to last year. The net profit margin declined from approximately 7% for the
year ended 31 December 2012 to approximately 2% for the year ended 31
December 2013. Eliminating the effect of one-off listing expenses, (i) the
profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2013 would have increased
by approximately 10% compared to last year; and (i) the net profit margin
would have remained stable at approximately 7% for the year ended 31
December 2013.

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure
Capital structure

Details of the capital structure and capital risk management are set out in
the Note 3.2 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Cash position and pledged bank deposit

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents were
approximately HKS$48,422,000, representing an increase of 114% as
compared with approximately HK$22,674,000 as at 31 December 2012. The
increase was mainly arising from the net proceeds of placing.

The pledged bank deposit as at 2013 was pledged to a bank for guarantee
on rental deposits and utilities deposit of the Group.

Bank Borrowing and charges on the Group’s assets

The bank borrowings outstanding as at 31 December 2013 amounted to
approximately HK$9,956,000, representing an increase of approximately
3369% compared to the previous year. Details of bank borrowing and charges
on the Group's assets as at 31 December 2013 are set out in Note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements. All the bank borrowings were early repaid
subsequently on 21 January 2014.

Trade receivables

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s trade receivables were approximately
HK$9,090,000, representing an increase of approximately 1,156% compared
to the last year. The trade receivables mainly comprised of trade receivable
from the distribution of goods. The increase in trade receivables was
primarily due to the increase in revenue from distribution of goods. Up to
the date of this report, over 98% of trade receivables were settled.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio is measured by net debt (aggregate of current and non-
current borrowings less cash and cash equivalents) divided by total capital
(calculated as total equity plus net debt). As at 31 December 2013, the
Group was at net cash position (2012: same), hence the gearing ratio is not
applicable.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since most of the revenue and expenditure are made in Hong Kong dollars,
the Group is not exposed to significant foreign exchange exposure.

Significant Investments Held, Material Acquisitions or Disposals
of Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies, and Plans for Material
Investments or Capital Assets

There were no significant investments held, material acquisitions or disposals
of subsidiaries and affiliated companies during the year ended 31 December
2013. Save for the business plan as disclosed in this Annual Report, there is
no plan for material investments or capital assets as at 31 December 2013.
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Charges on Assets

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any charges on its assets.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

The Group had 554 (2012: 423) employees as at 31 December 2013. The
Group's remuneration practices are in line with the prevailing market
practice and are determined on the basis of performance, qualification and
experience of individual employee.

The emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Remuneration
Committee, with reference to their respective contribution of time, effort
and expertise on the Company’s matters.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2013. Dividend of approximately HK$44 million
were declared and paid to their then shareholders by the subsidiaries of our
Group’s in September and October 2013, respectively.

Prospects

The operating environment in Hong Kong is expected to be challenging
for the foreseeable future. Nonetheless, the management is confident it can
succeed and enhance the shareholders'value.

The Directors believe that the successful listing of the shares of the Company
on the GEM of the Stock Exchange on 10 December 2013 could enhance the
Group’'s profile and the net proceeds from the listing would strengthen the
Group’s financial position and enable the Group to implement its business
plan set out in the Prospectus under the section headed “Future Plans and
Use of Proceeds".

The Group is continuously searching for appropriate locations with high
traffic flow and reasonable rentals to expand its restaurant network. The
Group launched a new restaurant in Sino Plaza in November 2013. This new
restaurant is expected to become another major income stream for the
Group and helps enlarge the Group’s market share within the industry.
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The Group will continue deploying different marketing strategies,
adding creative features to the existing and new restaurants, meanwhile,
implementing effective cost control measures and minimizing the operating
costs on rental, raw materials and labour accordingly.

The Group will continue expanding its scope of business, including opening
more local restaurants proactively in order to sustain the Group's growth and
deliver satisfactory returns to its shareholders.

To manage the Group's compliance status, the Legal and Compliance
Committee held meeting monthly to review the Group’s compliance with
GEM Listing Rules, internal control measures and all relevant laws and
regulations. The results of such review were satisfactory. The Group has also
appointed an external independent internal control consulting company to
conduct annual review of the effectiveness of the Group's internal control
system after listing. No material internal control deficiencies were identified.

COMPARISON OF BUSINESS PLAN WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS
PROGRESS

The following is a comparison of the Group’s business plan as set out in the
Prospectus with actual business progress for the year ended 31 December
2013.

Business plan up to 30 June 2014
as set out in the Prospectus
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Actual business progress up to
31 December 2013
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a new restanrant
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The Group is still in the process of exploring

suitable location for the new restaurant
in2014.
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Business plan up to 30 June 2014
as set out in the Prospectus
HINBRERPEZE-Z—F
RAZTHWEBTE

Actual business progress up to
31 December 2013
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Refurbishing our existing
restaurants
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Refurbished U Banquet (Mong Kok) (1) and
U Banquet (Mong Kok) (2) with the aim
to provide its customers with stylish and

trendy dining experience and to
provide special surprises to the guests
of wedding banquets.
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Strengthening our marketing —
efforts

hEmSERENE

Continuing to strengthen our —

quality control standards
BEMNRE SR E
The actual net proceeds from the issue of new shares of the Company
under the placing were approximately HK$27.3 million. We intend to adjust
the use of proceeds in the same proportion as shown in the Prospectus,
and approximately HK$17.0 million, HK$7.8 million, HK$1.7 million and
HKS$0.8 million are expected to be used for i) opening more restaurants, ii)
refurbishing our existing restaurants, iii) strengthening our marketing efforts
and iv) continuing to strengthen our quality control standards of the Group
respectively. As at the date of this report, we do not anticipate any change to
the plan of use of proceeds. During the Review Period, there was no usage
made out of the net proceeds from the Listing. The unused net proceeds
have been placed as interest bearing deposits with licensed banks in Hong
Kong in accordance with the intention of the Directors as disclosed in the
Prospectus.

The Group had already received
the design and the proposal from
the contractor for refurbishing
U Banquet (Mong Kok). It is expect that
the refurbishing work will start in
April 2014.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (3R &) (alias Cheung Tze Ho (5R1¥5)), aged 41, was
appointed as director (“Director”) of the Company on 20 June 2013 and is
one of the founders of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the
"Group”), the chairman of the board of directors of the Company (“Board”),
the chief executive officer and an executive Director of the Company. He
is also the chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member of the
Remuneration Committee. He is responsible for the overall management,
financial control, strategic planning, business expansion planning and brand
building since the establishment of the Group. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho is an
accomplished restaurateur who has over 10 years' experience in the Chinese
restaurant industry and specialises in the wedding services industry. Mr.
Cheung Ka Ho is a controlling shareholder, a director and a shareholder of U
Banquet (Cheung’s) Holdings Company Limited (a controlling shareholder)
and the brother of Mr. Cheung Ka Kei. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho is a director of all
the subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. Cheung Ka Kei (3R XE#), aged 45, was appointed as Director of the
Company on 31 July 2013 and is one of the founders of the Group and
an executive Director. He is responsible for the daily operations of the
restaurants and is involved in the decision making process to make key
decisions for the Group. Mr. Cheung Ka Kei has over 10 years' experience
in the restaurant industry. Mr. Cheung Kei Ka is a controlling shareholder,
a director and a shareholder of U Banquet (Cheung’s) Holdings Company
Limited (a controlling shareholder) and the brother of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho.

Mr. Kan Yiu Pong (fS¥2#5), aged 33, was appointed as Director of the
Company on 31 July 2013 and an executive Director on 19 November
2013. He is responsible for the financial and administrative matters of the
Group. He joined the Group on 16 September 2008 as a deputy manager of
Choi Fook Group Company Limited. Mr. Kan has over 10 years’ experience
in the accounting and finance field. Moreover, Mr. Kan completed the 5-S
Lead Auditor (Green-belt) Management Training and awarded the 5-S Lead
Auditor (Green-belt) Certification (Manual Drafting )with distinction in July
2012.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chung Kong Mo ((25& 1) Jr, aged 39, was appointed as independent
non-executive Director on 19 November 2013. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee. Mr. Chung obtained a
master's degree in social science from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in December 2003 and has approximately 12 years'experience in public affair
services by way of leading and participating in governmental social welfare
committees and other committees. He has been holding the office of the
Chairman of Yau Tsim Mong District Council (a District Councillor), Hong
Kong since January 2008 and is mainly involved in managing the traffic,
environmental and community facilities and housing affairs of the district.
He is also a member of the Food and Environmental Hygiene Committee,
Traffic and Transport Committee, Community Building Committee, Housing
and Building Management Committee and District Facilities Management
Committee of Yau Tsim Mong District Council, Hong Kong. Mr. Chung has
been the Vice-president of the Yau Tsim Mong Federation of Association
since 2006 and is mainly involved in the planning and organisation of
community activities. He was the Vice-chairman of the Hong Kong Youths
Unified Association from 2002 to 2008 and has been its Vice-president
since 2008 and is mainly involved in the planning and organisation of
youth activities and services. From 2000 to 2007, he assumed various social
positions, including serving as a member of the Mong Kok Area Committee
under the Home Affairs Department, The Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region, a member of the Yau Tsim Mong District
Fight Crime Committee and a co-opted member of Yau Tsim Mong District
Council, Hong Kong.

Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline (E#E#F), aged 44, was appointed as
independent non-executive Director on 19 November 2013. She is also a
member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee. Ms. Wong is a practicing solicitor in Hong Kong. She is admitted
to practice law as a solicitor in Hong Kong and has been a member of The Law
Society of Hong Kong since September 1994. Ms. Wong is the sole proprietor
of Pauline Wong & Co. Solicitors and has accumulated over 15 years'experience
in litigation and commercial legal practice. She is also involved in a number of
social welfare work by providing professional advice to social workers on legal
matters and on the development of the society’s services, including: serving as
the Honorary Legal Consultant of the Court Social Work Service of the Society
of Rehabilitation and Crime Prevention, Hong Kong from September 2011 to
August 2013 and serving as the Honorary Legal Advisor to the Society for the
Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers since 2000. She has also been awarded
with an Appreciation Certificate for her pro bono legal services rendered from
1 July 2011 to 30 June 2012 by the Secretary for Home Affairs in December
2012 under the Home Affairs Bureau's Recognition Scheme for Provision of Pro
Bono Legal Services.

BYFHITES
EBREEATFHL 9 R_T—=
+—H+ﬂa%§&ﬁﬁi#ﬁﬁ§$~ﬁ
REMBZZESAREEZEGNKE © &
EERZZEE=F T AEEBFXKRER
SHERBETEN - HEREER2HEK
Mt gEiEZe8g kA AMEEGMRNARE
BRETERBEHNRFLES - EXEB -
T N\F-AR—EEAEEHLAHERS
(B#E)MEF AESEZTESRER
R RERMEREREEFFER °
NAEEEHACHEERYMIRBEHELZES -
REREHZEY MHEERZE®R EE
EBRAEEERZEERMERMEREEZS
EKE - FE ST NFR—BEETARE
HEHeNaleR  AEEEEEHitE
EERREI RAEE c KA EE_FET
ZN\FEAEESFHELEER LR
T )\ FR-—EETEIeR BESEE
EWREFEYRARBHORS LA - R =
TLTFE_TTLF  HEAZEM SR
% AREBRINTHREBFRKESEE
BTNHAPRZESNE - AAHERER
#ﬁéhaﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁkEE%Aﬁﬁﬁ

o

il

ETREFLZL 445 R_T—=F+—A7
ﬂ*jLEﬂ¥¥§§££¢%¥%_L3E$ﬂf7§€%§’ IR R
V§AE FTWEZESRIRBRZEENN
Eﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁ%@%o&%ﬁ%%@
Eﬁiﬁiﬁiﬁﬁé%‘i&%% B —NAAIEEA
ARABAEMENNKE - TR ATELT
ZAIEBNBERLES - TRTEFAK
PEEAG A EER ISFER - HIMBAR
HIREBEMEREHEEETELRERD
BEETA2EARELSRIIIE 25F 8
ZE——FNAEZT—=FNAEEEE
Rt TRBEEEEBRH - kA=
TETFREARENSSREEAEZEN -
BMA—T——FtA—HEZ_ZT—Z_F~
A=1+HRE#EEEIEZRBEMNR 2T —=F
T AERBREERREERERBERDM
BB EERBRGTERTRERE -



U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Wong Sui Chi (E¥5/8), aged 46, was appointed as independent non-
executive Director on 19 November 2013. He is also the chairman of the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee. Mr. Wong obtained a
bachelor’s degree in accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong
in November 1991. He further obtained a master’s degree of science in
financial management from the University of London in December 2003
and a certificate in taxation and accounting in PRC from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in August 2004. Mr. Wong is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He has over 20 years of
finance and accounting experience, including but not limited to, financial
management, corporate management and auditing, serving in international
accounting firms, manufacturing and retailing companies, listed property
development company, securities and futures brokerage company and
shipping company. He has been serving as the financial controller of Shine
Vision Investments Limited since March 2012. He has been the independent
non-executive director of Legend Strategy International Holdings Group
Company Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
1355)) since December 2012.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Suen Chi Keung (& &358), aged 46, joined our Group on 18 July 2009
and is the head of Dim Sum Division (head office level). He is responsible
for the daily management of dim sum divisions in the restaurants. He has
obtained a third level/senior level Occupation Qualification Certificate
from the Ministry of Labour and Social Security in the PRC in March 2005.
Furthermore, Mr. Suen has completed the 5-S Lead Auditor (Green-belt)
Management Training and passed the 5-S Certification ( Manual Drafting)
in January 2009. Mr. Suen has over 14 years' experience in the food serving
industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Suen worked as a Chinese food
chef at the Ocean Culture Seafood Restaurant from September 1992 to
November 1995, as a dim sum maker at the Wing Tai Fast Food Co Ltd from
March 1996 to June 2000, and as a deputy head dim sum chef at Kam Boat
Chinese Cuisine from December 2000 to December 2001. He worked as
a dim sum manager at the New Star Seafood Restaurant from November
2002 to November 2006 and as dim sum head chef at the Victoria Harbour
Roasted Goose Seafood Restaurant from August 2007 to July 2008.
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Mr. Shiu Siu Hin (Ff&&F), aged 51, joined our Group on 13 January
2011 and is the head of the Food Production Division and head chef
(head office level). He is responsible for overseeing food quality control
standards of the restaurants. He has obtained a Foundation Certificate
in Food Hygiene from the Chartered Institute of Environmental
Health in May 2005 and a Basic Food Hygiene Certificate for Hygiene
Managers from the City University of Hong Kong in June 2005.
Mr. Shiu has over 13 years' experience in implementing quality control
standards on dishes, developing new dishes and controlling cost of dishes.
From July 1989 to January 1993, Mr. Shiu worked as an assistant cook at the
Mong Kok Dun Huang Seafood Restaurant. From April 2002 to October 2004,
he worked as a fryer, then, as a head chef from November 2004 to January
2011 at the Eaton Smart Hotels.

Ms. Lam Cheuk Hei, Elki (FK{£%) (former names Lam Ka Ying (#R314%)
and Lam Yee Man (#£%758)), aged 37, joined our Group on 21 October 2013
and is the banquet business general manager. She is responsible for the
overall management of the wedding banquet services. Ms. Lam obtained a
Basic Food Hygiene Certificate from the Chartered Institute of Environmental
Health and the Basic Food Hygiene Certificate for Food Business Supervisors
from the City University of Hong Kong in December 1999. She also obtained
a Wedding Planning and Management International Diploma from the
Wedding Management Academy (Hong Kong) in January 2009. She
has also completed various short term courses in food services industry
offered by various institutions. Ms. Lam has over 14 years’ experience in the
wedding services industry and the food services industry. She has worked
as a supervisor at the Maxim’s Caterers Ltd from June 1992 to April 2004.
She has also worked in the insurance industry from 2005 to 2007. Ms. Lam
has previously worked in various positions for the Group from July 2007 to
October 2011 before rejoining the Group again in October 2013. Ms. Lam
completed the 5-S Lead Auditor (Green-belt) Management Training and
passed the 5-S Auditing at Work and the 5-S Lead Auditor Test in August
2008.

Mr. Mak Ka Yiu (25 #), aged 33, joined our Group on 1 August 2013 and
is the accounting manager. He is responsible for overseeing the accounting
and finance departments of the Group. Mr. Mak obtained a Higher Diploma
in Accountancy from the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education in
July 2005 and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Mak has over seven years' experience in the professional
accounting and auditing practice.
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Mr. Chan Fung Man (FRi FE) cP4, aged 32, joined our Group on 1 August
2013 and is the company secretary. He is responsible for the company
secretarial functions of the Group. Mr. Chan is also a member of the Internal
Audit Team. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in accountancy from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in December 2005 and was admitted as
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants in July
2009 and obtained a practice certificate in July 2013. He has over eight years’
experience in professional accounting and auditing practice.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHE

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2013,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the Group are
principally engaged in the operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants,
provision of wedding services and distribution of goods consisting of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat in Hong Kong.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong. Information reported to the chief operating
decision-maker for the purpose of resources allocation and performance
assessment focuses on the operation results of the Group as a whole as the
Group's resources are integrated. Accordingly, the Group has identified one
operating segment — operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong, and
segment disclosures are not presented.

The Group's revenue is mainly derived from customers in Hong Kong. The
principal assets of the Group were also located in Hong Kong. Accordingly,
no analysis by geographical segment is provided.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 136 of this annual
report.

The directors of the Company (“Director(s)") do not recommend payment of
final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES

The Group did not own any major property or property interests as at
31 December 2013.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders comprising share premium account plus accumulated losses,
amounted to approximately HK$26,475,000.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set
out in Notes 20 & 21 to the consolidated financial statements and in the
consolidated statement of changes in the equity, respectively in this annual
report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles
of association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company (“Director(s)”) during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (Chairman)

(appointed on 20 June 2013)
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei

(appointed on 31 July 2013)
Mr. Kan Yiu Pong

(appointed on 31 July 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chung Kong Mo

(appointed on 19 November 2013)
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

(appointed on 19 November 2013)
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

(appointed on 19 November 2013)

The terms of office of each Director are subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with articles of association of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 23 to 27 of the annual
report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

All the Independent Non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific
terms subject to the relevant provisions of the articles of association or any
other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their
office.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

At 31 December 2013, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, Directors,
had the following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of SFO:
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Notes:

1. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei are the beneficial owner of U
Banquet (Cheung’s) which directly held 275,570,000 shares of the Company.

2. U Banquet (Cheung’s) is a holding company of the Company. Therefore, U
Banquet (Cheund'’s) is an associated corporation of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. Allinterests stated above represent long positions.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no debt securities
issued by the Group at any time. Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December
2013, none of the Directors or chief executive of the Company or their
associates had any interests and short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or
short positions which each of them has taken or deemed to have taken
under the provisions of the SFO); or which were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register referred to therein; or which
were required, pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“GEM Listing Rules”), to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

To the best of Director’s knowledge, at 31 December 2013, the following
shareholders had interests in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:
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Notes:

1. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, both Directors, are the beneficial
owner of U Banquet (Cheung’s), being the holding company of the Company,
and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares which U Banquet
(Cheung’s) were interested. Ms. Lam Hoi Yan, spouse of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and
Ms. Lau Lai Mau, spouse of Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, were deemed to be interested in
the 275,570,000 shares in which Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei are
interested for the purpose of the SFO.

2. Mr. Law Sai Hung is the beneficial owner of Century Great Investments Limited,
which directly held 24,430,000 shares of the Company, and has therefore
deemed to have an interest in the shares which Century Great Investments
Limited were interested.

DIRECTORS’INTERESTS IN A COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any business or interest of the Directors, the management of the
Company and their respective associates (as defined under the GEM Listing
Rules) that compete or may compete with the business of the Group and
any other conflict of interest which any such person has or may have with
the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as those interests disclosed under the paragraph entitled “Connected
Transactions’, there is no contract of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries and the controlling shareholder (as defined under the
GEM Listing Rules) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisitions of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The following ongoing connected transaction of the Group will constitute
continuing connected transactions exempt from independent shareholders’
approval requirement but subject to annual review, reporting and
announcement requirements (as defined under Chapter 20 of the GEM
Listing Rules) of the Company upon the Listing:

The Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement

On 30 October 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited as purchaser and Tai
Cheong Hong as supplier entered into a Cleaning and Sanitary Materials
Supply Agreement, pursuant to which Tai Cheong Hong agreed to supply
cleaning and sanitary materials to the Group for a period of three years from
30 October 2013 to 29 October 2016 (both days inclusive). The cleaning
and sanitary materials are supplied to the Company for consumption in the
restaurant business. The Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement
does not specify the minimum amount of purchase at which the Group has
to purchase the products from Tai Cheong Hong each year.

Pursuant to the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement, Tai
Cheong Hong agreed to sell cleaning and sanitary materials to the Company
for the use and consumption of the Group during its term at prices and
on other terms and conditions no less favourable than those offered by
Tai Cheong Hong at or about the same time to any other independent
third parties of comparable quantities of the products in comparable
market circumstances. Tai Cheong Hong is entitled to charge interest on
the outstanding amount of any sums owing by the Company at the rate of
5% from time to time from the date of payment become due until actual
payment in full. Tai Cheong Hong should replace any products which are
not in a condition reasonably satisfactory to us on delivery to the Company.
Payment will be made by the Company within 30 days of Tai Cheong Hong
issuing an invoice in respect thereof, but in any event no later than 30 days
after delivery. Detailed information of the principal terms is set out in the
prospectus of the Company dated 28 November 2013.

Tai Cheong Hong is a sole proprietorship set up in Hong Kong which is
run by Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, being one of the controlling shareholders and
executive Director.

According to Chapter 20 of GEM Listing Rules, the Cleaning and Sanitary
Materials Supply Agreement constitutes a continuing connected transaction
of the Company. Pursuant to Rule 20.46 of the Listing Rules, details of the
Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement are included in this
annual report.
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The annual cap for the supply of cleaning and sanitary materials under the
Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement will be HK$1.47 million,
HKS$1.74 million and HK$2.09 million for each of the three years ending 31
December 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.

Our Group paid a total purchase price of approximately HK$1,020,000 and
HK$ 1,288,000 to Tai Cheong Hong for the cleaning and sanitary materials for
the two years ended 31 December 2013, respectively.

Pursuant to Rule 20.37 of the GEM Listing Rules, the independent non-
executive Directors have reviewed the continuing connected transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2013 and confirmed that the continuing
connected transactions were entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(2)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties; and

(3)  inaccordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole.

The Company has also engaged the auditor of the Company to report on
the continuing connected transactions pursuant to Rule 20.39 of the GEM
Listing Rules and the Board has received a letter from the auditor of the
Company with the following conclusions:

(1) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them to
believe that the continuing connected transactions have not been
approved by the Board;

(2)  nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing such transactions; and

(3)  nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them to
believe that the continuing connected transactions have exceeded
the respective maximum aggregate annual value as disclosed in the
Prospectus dated 28 November 2013.

REE-Z—=F - _Z—NOFE_FT—F
F+_A=Z+—HULE=ZEAFEZF  BE
ERRBEMBEERZEMRESTZREE
MRz FE LR » R A1,4700007% 7T
1,740,000 7 7T & 2,090,000 & JT ©

REE-—ZT-—=F+-A=t+—RALMEF
B REBRBERREEMESRIBARETT
A AEERBE(E 491,020,000 7 7T 2. 1,288,000 78
ﬁ: °

RIFAIZER TR BIZE 2037 1§ + WL IENTT
EEOERHE-_ T =F+=-A=+—H
LHFENBESERERS - WHERISER
WG TRAB AT 42T ¢

) RAEE-BREZEHREDE
7

Q2 AREFREEGRITERBILE=T
FASEAIREAGRR &

Q) REEBBRATE  ERQFRERE
REFERDRBBRERERNE

A B INEEAE AR B B AR IR A FE R

FRAIE 2039 (R EFEBERS  WEES

EREIARRQ AREED T DA R - B

T4

) HEVTEFRTMSBRERSREA
ZREHRERGHNACARRERE
ot

2 FEAEBRTAETEBERERS
ZFEMERFEMBERTEARE
REREZTIDZE@IHHET
AR

Q) FEHFEAEBRETAFTEBIERERS
ZEEHERZECBBRAHA T
—=E+ AT N\ANBREREM
RENRRFEEEERE -



U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

Report of the Directors £ & W&

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Details of the emoluments of the Directors of the Company and the
five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in Note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had 554 employees. The Directors and
senior management receive compensation in the form of salaries, benefits in
kind and discretionary bonuses with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and the performance of the Group. The
Company also reimburses them for expenses which are necessarily and
reasonably incurred for the provision of services to the Group or executing
their functions in relation to the operations of the Group. The Company
regularly review and determine the remuneration and compensation
package of the Directors and senior management, by reference to, among
other things, market level of salaries paid by comparable companies, the
respective responsibilities of the Directors and the performance of the
Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five largest customers in aggregate and the single largest customer
of the Group accounted for approximately 3% and 2% of the Group’s total
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2013 respectively. The information
in respect of the Group’s purchases attributable to the major suppliers during
the year is as follows:
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None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders, which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had a beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest
supplier and customers.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group during the year are set out in Note 24 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the listed securities of the Company during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the latest practicable date prior
to issue of this report, the Company has maintained the sufficient public
float under the GEM Listing Rules.

INTEREST OF THE COMPLIANCE ADVISER

At 31 December 2013, except for the agreement entered into between the
Company and Quam Capital Limited, the Company’s compliance adviser
on 8 November, 2013, neither the Company's compliance adviser nor its
directors, employees or associates had any interest in the share capital of
the Company or any member of the Group (including options or rights
to subscribe for such securities) as notified by the Company’s compliance
adviser.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed by the Company’s shareholders on 19 November 2013
("Adoption Date”) for the primary purpose of providing eligible participants
an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and to motivate,
attract and retain the eligible participants whose contributions are important
to the long-term growth and profitability of the Group. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include any employees, any executives, non-executive
Directors (including independent non-executive Directors), advisors,
consultants of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued under the Scheme
and any other schemes of the Company (excluding options lapsed pursuant
to the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company) must not exceed
40,000,000 shares, representing 10% of the issued shares of the Company at
the date of this annual report.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each eligible
participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period must not exceed
1% of the issued shares of the Company unless approved in advance by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.
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Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any of their respective
associates must be approved by all Independent Non-Executive Directors
of the Company (excluding Independent Non-Executive Director who is the
grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a substantial shareholder
or an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company or to any of their
respective associates which will result in the shares issued and to be issued in
excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with an aggregate value (based on the
closing price of the shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted within 28
days from the date of the offer and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration
for the grant of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance with
the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period as to be determined
and notified by the Directors to each grantee, but shall end in any event not
later than 10 years from the date of the grant of option.

The Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years commencing
on the listing date of the Company.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and shall be at least the
highest of: (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (i) the average closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of an
option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers and a resolution for the re-appointment
as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Since the listing date, there is no change in auditors of the Company.
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PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION ON WEBSITES

This annual report is available for viewing on the website of Stock
Exchange at www.hkex.com.hk and on the website of the Company at
www.u-banquetgroup.com.

By order of the Board

Cheung Ka Ho
Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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TEERWSE

The Company is committed to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance in the interests of the shareholders and devotes considerable
effort to maintain high level of business ethics and corporate governance
practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code") as set out in Appendix 15 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited ("GEM Listing Rules”) throughout the year. The Company has
applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions
of the CG Code during the year ended 31 December 2013, except for
certain deviations as specified with considered reasons for such deviations
as explained below. The Board of the Company will keep reviewing and
updating such practices from time to time to ensure compliance with legal
and commercial standards.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board of the Company (the “Board”) is primarily responsible for
formulating strategies, monitoring performance and managing risks of the
Group. At the same time, it also has the duty to enhance the effectiveness
of the corporate governance practices of the Group. Under the Board,
there are 3 board committees, namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee. All these committees perform their
distinct roles in accordance with their respective terms of reference (available
on the Company’s Website) and assist the Board in supervising certain
functions of the senior management.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group had adopted Rules 5.48 to Rules 5.67 Rules of the GEM Listing
Rules (“Model Code") as its own code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard
of dealings.

Having made specific enquiry with all the directors and all the directors of
the Company had confirmed compliance with the required standard of
dealings and the code of conduct for directors’ securities transactions during
the year ended 31 December 2013.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At present, the Board of the Company comprises six directors (“Directors”) as
follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
Mr. KAN Yiu Pong

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section of “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 23 to 27. Other than
the fact Mr. Cheung Ka Ho, the chairman of the Company, is a brother of Mr.
Cheung Ka Kei, an Executive Director of the Company, there are no family or
other material relationships among members of the Board.

The Board has the responsibility for leadership and control of the Company.
They are collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising the Group's affairs. The Board is accountable
to the shareholders for the strategic development of the Group with the
goal of maximizing long-term shareholder value, while balancing broader
stakeholder interests.

During the period from the 10 December 2013 to 31 December 2013, the
Board did not hold any Board meeting or any Board committee meeting.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the company secretary
who is responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are complied
with and advising the Board on compliance matters. Directors are also
provided with access to independent professional advice, where necessary,
in carrying out their obligations as Directors of the Company, at the expense
of the Company. Directors who are considered to have conflict of interests
or material interests in the proposed transactions or issues to be discussed
would not be counted in the quorum of meeting and would abstain from
voting on the relevant resolution.

All Directors assume the responsibilities owed to the shareholders of the
Company for the well-being and success of the Company. They are aware of
their duties to act in good faith and in the best interests of the Company.
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The Board is responsible for maintaining proper accounting records so as
to enable the Directors to monitor the Company’s overall financial position.
The Board updates shareholders on the operations and financial position of
the Group through quarterly, half yearly and annual results announcements
as well as the publication of timely announcements of other matters as
prescribed by the relevant rules and regulations.

The Company has three independent non-executive Directors, at least one of
whom has appropriate financial management expertise, in compliance with
the GEM Listing Rules. Each of the independent non-executive Director has
made an annual confirmation of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 5.09
of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all independent
non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the
terms of the guidelines.

According to the Company’s articles of association, newly appointed
Directors shall hold office until the next following general meeting and shall
be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Every Director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of the chairman and
chief executive officer should be separated and should not be performed by
the same individual.

During the year under review, the Company has not separated the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho was
the chairman and also the chief executive officer of the Company responsible
for overseeing the operations of the Group during such period. Due to the
nature and the extent of the Group’s operations and Mr. Cheung Ka Ho's in-
depth knowledge and experience in the industry and his familiarity with
the operations of the Group, the Board believes that vesting the roles of
both Chairman and chief executive officer in the same person provides the
Group with strong and consistent leadership enabling the Group to operate
efficiently. The Board believes that the balance of power and authority
is adequately ensured by the operations of the Board which comprises
experienced and high-calibre individuals, with 3 of them being Independent
Non-Executive Directors. Nevertheless, the Company will continue to look for
suitable candidates and will make necessary arrangement pursuant to the
requirement under A.2.1 of CG Code as and when necessary.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

Under Code Provision A.4.1, all the non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. Each of the independent
non-executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for three years but subject to termination in certain circumstance
as stimulated in the relevant service contracts. At each annual general
meeting, one third of the Directors for the time being (of if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one
third) will retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be
subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at least once every three
years. Any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until
the first general meeting of members after his appointment and be eligible
for re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed as an addition
to the existing board shall hold office only until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has
adopted written terms of reference on its corporate governance functions.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions
include:

(M developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(i)  reviewing and monitoring the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(iv)  developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

(v)  reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the
corporate governance duties in accordance with its terms of reference.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”)
setting out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The Company
considered diversity of board members can be achieved through
consideration of a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, professional experience, skills
and knowledge. All Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and
candidates will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard
for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. The ultimate
decision will be made upon the merits and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

On recommendation from the Nomination Committee, the Board will set
measurable objectives to implement the Policy and review such objectives
from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives. The Nomination Committee will
review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness from
time to time.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A remuneration committee was set up on 19 November 2013 to oversee the
remuneration policy and structure for all Directors and senior management.

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure
of the Directors and the senior management and determining the
remuneration packages of all executive Directors and senior management.
The Remuneration Committee is also responsible to ensure that no Director
or any of his associates will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration,
which will be determined by reference to the performance of the individual
and the Company as well as market practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Wong Sui Chi (Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

Majority of the members are independent non-executive Directors.

In addition, pursuant to the Code Provision B.1.5, the annual remuneration
of the member of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2013 is set out below:
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee on 19 November
2013 for making recommendations to the Board on appointment of
Directors and succession planning for the directors.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the Board composition, making recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and succession planning of Directors, assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors, and reviewing
the board diversity policy.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho
and Mr. Chung Kong Mo JP shall retire and being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Nomination Committee recommended the re-appointment of the
Directors standing for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.

The Nomination Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (Chairman)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

Majority of the members are independent non-executive Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee on 19 November 2013
with written terms of reference that set out the authorities and duties of
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee performs, amongst others, the
following functions:

Review financial information of the Group

Review relationship with and terms of appointment of the external
auditors

Review the Company’s financial reporting system, internal control
system and risk management system.

The Audit Committee oversees the internal control system of the Group,
reports to the Board on any material issues, and makes recommendations to
the Board.
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The Audit Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Wong Sui Chi (Chairman)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

All the members are independent non-executive Directors (including
one independent non-executive Director who possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise). None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner
of the Company’s existing external auditors.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Audit Committee reviews the adequacy of the Company's internal
financial controls, operational and compliance controls, and risk
management policies and systems established by the management of the
Company.

The Board is responsible for the overall internal control framework and is
fully aware of the need to put in place a system of internal controls within
the Group to safeguard the interests of the Company’s shareholders and the
Group's assets, and to manage risks. The Board also acknowledges that no
cost effective internal control system will preclude all errors and irregularities.
A system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure
to achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditor of the Company on their reporting
responsibilities and opinion on the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013 is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report”in this annual report.

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible for considering
the appointment of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditor, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse effect on the
Company.

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31
December 2013 are set out as follows:
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Fee paid/payable

et ENER

HK$'000

FAT

Audit services EIZR 1,080
Non-audit services (Note) TR (MIRE) 3,500
Total #Et 4,580
Note: Apart from the provision of annual audit services, PricewaterhouseCoopers, the I = BREBHUFERZRESN - AR EIMNEZEEDE

Group’s external auditor, also provided other non-audit services and acted as
reporting accountants for the Company’s placing.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
for each financial year which gives a true and fair view. In preparing the
financial statements, appropriate accounting policies and standard are
selected and applied consistently.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures
are followed and for facilitating communications among Directors as well as
with shareholders and management. During 2013, the company secretary
undertook not less than 15 hours of professional training to update his skills
and knowledge.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes that maintaining a high level of transparency is a
key to enhancing investor relations. It is committed to a policy of open and
timely disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders and investment
public.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business developments
and financial performance through its annual, interim and quarterly reports.
The corporate website of the Company (www.u-banquetgroup.com)
has provided an effective communication platform to the public and the
shareholders.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed director receives formal, comprehensive and tailored
induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Company and full
awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the GEM Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements.
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All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company has continuously provided relevant training materials to the
Directors. Directors participated in courses relating to roles, functions
and duties of a listed company director or further enhancement of their
professional development by the way of attending training courses or
reading relevant materials. All Directors had provided the Company their
training records for the year under review and the Company will continue
to arrange the training in accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the Code
Provisions. The Directors and officers are indemnified under a directors’and
officers' liability insurance against any liability incurred by them in discharge
of their duties while holding office as the Directors and officers of the
Company. The Directors and officers shall not be indemnified where there is
any fraud, breach of duty or breach of trust proven against them.

SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our shareholders
with detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their
rights as shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives.
These include annual general meeting, annual report, various notices,
announcements and circulars. The annual general meeting and other general
meetings of the Company are primary forums for communication between
the Company and its shareholders. The Company provides shareholders with
relevant information on the resolution(s) proposed at general meetings in
a timely manner in accordance with the GEM Listing Rules. The information
provided is reasonably necessary to enable shareholders to make an
informed decision on the proposed resolution(s).

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENT

The Company has not made any change to its constitutional documents
during the year. A consolidated version of the Company’s constitutional
documents is available on the Company’s website and the website of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE AN
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new resolutions
at the general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law (2012
Revision). However, shareholders are requested to follow article 64 of the
Articles of Association of the Company which provides that extraordinary
general meetings should be convened on the requisition of one or more
Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than
one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having the right of voting at
general meetings. Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or
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the secretary for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of
such requisition. If the Board fails to proceed to convene an extraordinary
general meeting within 21 days of the deposit of the requisition, the
requisitionist(s) may convene an extraordinary general meeting himself/
themselves, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as
a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO PROPOSE A PERSON
FOR ELECTION AS A DIRECTOR

The provisions for a shareholder to propose a person for election as a
director of the Company are laid down in Article 113 of the Company’s
Articles of Association. No person, other than a retiring Director, shall, unless
recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office
of Director at any general meeting, unless notice in writing of the intention
to propose that person for election as a Director and notice in writing by that
person of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head
Office or at the Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar. The period for lodgment
of the notices required under this Article will commence no earlier than the
day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general
meeting and the minimum length of the period during which such notices
to the Company may be given will be at least 7 days.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company, for the attention
of company secretary, by email: info@u-banquetgroup.com, or mail to Unit F,
28/F, Block 2, Vigor Industrial Bldg, 49-53 Ta Chuen Ping Street, Kwai Chung,
N.T., Hong Kong.

INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

The Company discloses information in compliance with the GEM Listing
Rules, and publishes periodic reports and announcements to the public in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. The primary focus of the
Company is to ensure information disclosure is timely, fair, accurate, truthful
and complete, thereby enabling shareholders, investors as well as the public
to make rational and informed decisions.

CONCLUSION

The Company believes that good corporate governance could ensure an
effective distribution of the resources and shareholders’interests. The senior
management will continue endeavors in maintaining, enhancing and
increasing the Group's corporate governance level and quality.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

pwec

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 51 to 136, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheet as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We Dbelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 21 March 21014
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mEETEWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE—F—=F+_-A=+—HIFE

Year ended 31 December
BE+-—HA=1+—-HLFE
2013 2012

—2—=F —F——F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BT FHExT FAT
Revenue Uz 6 361,771 304,164
Other income E Uz A 6 1,820 1,116
Cost of revenue I ESIDTN 7 (98,649) (78,392)
Employee benefit expenses BTEAMAX 9 (83,746) (74,427)
Depreciation e (16,552) (12,183)
Operating lease payments LETAERR (46,897) (38,049)
Utilities expenses AR (31,431) (27,336)
Other expenses HAiph 8 (70,963) (45,659)
Operating profit KRR 15,353 29,234
Finance income BABSULA 10 524 398
Finance costs BTSN 10 (517) (276)
Finance income — net IS A — B8 10 7 122
Profit before income tax BR AT S8 A F 15,360 29,356
Income tax expense s it Al (5,223) (5,773)
Profit and total comprehensive income FEBINRZABALLE
for the year 10,137 23,583
Profit and total comprehensive income TH AL BRI R
attributable to: ZHEBALEE
Owners of the Company ViN/NSIE SN 8,358 22,231
Non-controlling interests FEFERR RS 1,779 1,352
10,137 23,583
Basic earnings per share FREREF 12 3 cents 1l 7 cents 7811l
Diluted earnings per share BRESERT] 12 2 cents 34| 6 cents L
Dividends sy 13 43,966 —

The notes on pages 58 to 136 are an integral part of theses consolidated 2558 & 136 B MM sE AL AR & A TS SRR A0 —
financial statements. o e
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

meBEERER

As at 31 December 2013 R-F—=#+=-H=4+—H

Note
BiEE
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BB KR 14
Goodwill Sk 15
Rental deposits Here 18
Prepayment for consultancy services BRI TR RIA 18
Deferred income tax assets ﬁkﬁﬁﬁfﬂﬁ@ 25
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables B 5 RWGIE 17
Deposits and prepayments e RIBMNRIE 18
Amounts due from related companies e NI 30
Amount due from FEU FEE AR AR 3R 5K I8
a non-controlling shareholder 30
Amounts due from directors FEME = FIE 30
Pledged bank deposits BRI TR 19
Cash and cash equivalents Re RFSEED 19
Total assets BEE
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to owners AATHEE AELER
of the Company
Share capital [N 20
Share premium &8 20
Other reserves HAb 21
Accumulated losses ZETEE
Non-controlling interests Elaalibgi 4o
Total equity BrER

As at 31 December
R+=H=+—H
2013
—E—=F
HK$'000
FHET

48,928
18,576
11,038
14,952

4,247

97,741

9,090
22,473

275

1,396
48,422

81,656

179,397

4,000
39,873
74,602

(47,778)

70,697
41

70,738

2012
T4
HK$'000
FHT

21,989
18,576
7,305

2,479

724
11,344
8,108

23,518
2,096
22,674

118,813

35,227
1,362
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Consolidated Balance Sheet &6 B ERBEX

As at 31 December 2013 R-E—=%F+=-H=4+—H

As at 31 December

R+=HA=+—H
2013 2012
—E—=5 —E——%F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BosE FHET FHT
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Accruals and provisions & A KR 23 5974
Deposits received BliEE 23 1,959
Borrowings I=E 24 1,426
Deferred income tax liabilities BEMBHAR 25 86
Provision for reinstatement costs {B1E R AN B 26 1,858
11,303
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables H SRR 22 22,240 12,637
Accruals and provisions FEETE R R A 23 28,718 17,388
Deposits received 2lkizse 23 28,934 31,116
Amounts due to related companies R NI S 30 1,279 213
Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder &<t JE3E AR A% B8 30 T8 30 — 1,033
Amounts due to directors FENEERIE 30 114 —
Current income tax liabilities BNERFT SR B E 3,642 5,162
Borrowings RN 24 10,059 2,742
Provision for reinstatement costs 118 AR B 26 — 630
94,986 70,921
Total liabilities was 108,659 82,224
Total equity and liabilities wERRAE 179,397 118813
Net current liabilities RBEERE (13,330) (2457)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERABARG 84,411 47,892

The notes on pages 58 to 136 are an integral part of theses consolidated 2558 % 136 B RIMIsERBAK AR & BT S R —
financial statements. i

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 136 were approved by~ 5851 & 136 ERAR A B WMERER T —N

the Board of Directors on 21 March 2014 and were signed on its behalf FZAZ T HESHESHERESE
Cheung Ka Ho Cheung Ka Kei
RRE RRE
Director Director

EF EF
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Balance Sheet
BEBER

As at 31 December 2013 R-F—=#+=-H=4+—H

As at
31 December
2013
R-T—=F
+=A
Eqr=Ig
Note HK$’000
s FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FkRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries BB A RIRE 31 33,609
Current assets RBEE
Deposits and prepayments Ee RIEAR 18 430
Cash and cash equivalents Re MRS EEY 19 34,279
34,709
Total assets HWEE 68,318
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to owners AABEEA
of the Company PEfh R
Share capital [N 20 4,000
Share premium B m(E 20 39,873
Other reserve Hib AR 21 33,598
Accumulated losses RiTEsiE 32 (13,398)
Total equity BrER 64,073
LIABILITIES aE
Current liabilities REEE
Accruals and provisions e E A R 23 3,778
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETHI B A RFIA 30 432
Amount due to a related company ARk NGIE e 30 35
Total liabilities waE 4,245
Total equity and liabilities BERREASE 68,318
Net current assets REBEEFE 30,464
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 64,073

The notes on pages 58 to 136 are an integral part of theses consolidated

financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 136 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 21 March 2014 and were signed on its behalf

Cheung Ka Ho
RRE
Director

EE

SE58E 136 MM AR A M BERERMN—
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Cheung Ka Kei
REREK
Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B2 —F—=FF+=-H=1—HIFFZE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RREER AEE
Share-based Non-

Share Share Capital payment  Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve losses Total interests equity

AR A

B3 i)
BAa  ROEE  EARE  ORERE ZHER B FRERER s
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000
TAL TEL TAL TAL TEL TAR TAL TEL

For the year ended BE-Z-CF
31 December 2012 +=B=+-ALEE

Balance as at i S 2 Rl =

1 January 2012 iof=173 [ — 50486 - (37,501) 12,996 10 13,006
Profit and total FERFR

comprehensiveincome  2EWALE

for the year — — — — 22231 22231 1352 23,583
Balance as at R-B--#+=-A=1+-H

31 December 2012 Hites l

- 50486 - (15.270) 35227 1362 36,589
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 45 & #m 2 #)7k

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=—F—=F+=-HA=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RDARE AR
Share-based Non-
Share Share Capital payment Accumulated controlling Total
capital  premium reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
HRHA
Hih

Bx  BR#EE  EARE  GREE  RTER EEE T L o
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

TR TEx TR TR TiEn TR TR TiEn

For the year ended HE-B-=F
31 December 2013 +-A=t-RLEE

Balance as at RZE-=%
1 January 2013 —R—B&H% 50,486 (15,270) 35,227 36,589
Profit and total FREFR

comprehensiveincome  2AYRALLE
forthe year

Total contributions by and B R34
distributionsto owners  AAFEEALE
of the Company RESAREE

recognised directly

in equity
Capitalisation issue ERMeET
(Note 20(d) (FitzE 200)) (3/489)
Issuance of ordinary shares  EL & R 3RFE{TH)
upon placing (Note 20(¢)) @A (H3E20(e)) 49,500
Transaction costs BRRERTERR
attributable toissueof AR BA
ordinary shares (FitsE20(e))
by placing (Note 20(e)) (6,138) (6,138) (6,138)

Deemed distributionto  BAEALEHEA ARE(h
owners of the Company ~ (Hi3£21(a))

(Note 21(a)) 5,166 AL
Recognition of share-based  FERALARR (D BELHEA)

payment (Note 21(b) 3% (s 210)) 18,950 - 18,950 — 18,950
Dividends RE = (40,866) (40,866) (3,100) (43,966)
Total transactions HBREANRBAE

with owners 39,873 5,166 18,950 (40,866) 27,112 (3,100) 24,012
Balance as at R-B-=F

31December 2013 TZA=+-ANLER 39,873 55,652 18,950 (47,778) 70,697 70,738

The notes on pages 58 to 136 are an integral part of theses consolidated 28 58 & 136 B sE Ak 47 & M TS R A —
financial statements. D -
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2013

AEHETMER

B E—=F = A=F—HITFE

Year ended 31 December
BE+—A=1+—-HLFE
2013
—E—=
HK$’000
FERT

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Interest paid
Hong Kong profits tax (paid)/refund, net

Note
BitEE
KETHFBRERE
KEEENRS 27(a)
[EENEIES)

EEFEH () /B8 -
5

22,332
(441)

43,430
(212)

(8,545)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Advances to related companies
Repayments from advances to

related companies
Advances to directors
Advance to a non-controlling shareholder
Payment of reinstatement costs
Changes in pledged bank deposits

REERSELHREIFRE

REZDFAESHERE
RN,
AR X AR
BT R A RRK

BT EEBR
5T IR
EERANR

BERRT RS

13,346

(32,308)

8,108
(7,557)
(1,675)

(652)
700

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares
Net proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings
Repayments of finance leases
Advances from/(repayments of advances from)

related companies
(Repayment of advances from)/advances
from a non-controlling shareholder

REESAAHRSFE

BMEFBFERESRE
BT RSB PTS IR
B FTISSIRF R
BEER
EEmMAEEE
RE/ (B8) B8R0

(E2) /REFERAT R B

(33,384)

50,075
12,000
(4,325)
(1,696)

1,066

(1,033)

114
(4,015)
(6,400)

Advance from/(repayments of advances) wE (BE) EEBRK
from directors
Payment of share issuance costs RRAD BT AR
Dividends paid B E
Net cash generated from/(used in) REEBETE (FTA)
financing activities N e

45,786

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

ReRReFEYIEINFE

25,748

22,674

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of FYRE MBS EED
the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRIBENELZEEY 19

48,422

The notes on pages 58 to 136 are an integral part of theses consolidated

financial statements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

U Banquet Group Holding Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 20 June 2013 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law (2010 Revision) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is Flat
F, 28/F, Block 2, Vigor Industrial Building, 49-53 Ta Chuen Ping Street,
Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are principally engaged in the operation
of a chain of Chinese restaurants, provision of wedding services and
distribution of goods consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and
frozen meat in Hong Kong.

In preparation for the listing of the shares of the Company on the
Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, the Company and other companies now consolidated
to the Group have undergone a reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”)
pursuant to which the Company has become holding company of the
other companies now consolidated the Group.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 10 December 2013.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKS") unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
21 March 2014.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a high degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by approximately HK$13,330,000 (2012:
HK$2,457,000). The current liabilities mainly consisted of deposits
received from customers of approximately HK$28,934,000 (2012:
HK$31,116,000), which is to be recognised as revenue upon
rendering of the relevant banquet and wedding related services
in the next financial year; as well as an amount of approximately
HK$4,761,000 (2012: HK$1,003,000) representing a portion of
the total bank borrowings being classified as current due to
the repayment on demand clause (Note 24). The amounts
were used to finance non-current asset additions, including
purchases of property, plant and equipment and payments for
rental and utilities deposits. Based on the Group's history of its
operating performance and its expected future working capital
together with the availability of undrawn banking facilities, the
directors believe that there are sufficient financial resources
available to the Group to meet its liabilities as and when they
fall due. Accordingly, the directors consider that it is appropriate
to prepare the consolidated financial statements on a going
concern basis.

2
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2

(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1

The following new or revised standards, amendments to

standards and new interpretation are relevant to the Group's

operation which are effective for annual periods beginning after
1 January 2014 and have not been early adopted:

TESTHBRUE @)

RBEE ()

BAT BN 2 AT A2 MR R RO 3T AT o
EEETER - ERIMEET KR
BR-ZT—mE—B—AZER
AR IR AR - (BB
T -

Effective for
accounting period
beginning on or after

RUTB#si 2%
FIRE AN
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits 1 July 2014
EEGETERIE 195 (IBRIA) (=K —E-MHFELH—H

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

ERGRTERIZE 3297 (BRTA)
HKAS 36 (Amendment)

ERGRTERIE 3690 (BRTA)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

BASFEERIFE 395 (BETA)
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendment
BBV REENFE 105
BB REEE 125 R
BAEGEERIE 27 5%
(ZZ2——F)(BaT &)
HKFRS 9
HK &8 B 5 i 5 AE BIZE 9 51
(IFRIC)-Int 21
& (HARMBREREEZEES)
—REBE 215

Financial Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

TRIA: 27 —EKHSREE
rermafE

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets

EEREEMNT Y E SRR E

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting

PTETAMNER R P e ANEE

Investment Entities

RAERE

Financial Instruments

ERITHR
Levies
&

The Group has commenced the assessment of the impact of

these new or revised standards, amendments to standards and

now interpretation but is not yet in a position to state whether

they would have a significant impact on the Group’s results of

operations and its financial position.

1 January 2014

—E-NFE—-H—H

1 January 2014

—ET—mF—H—H
1 January 2014

—E-HWF—-HA—H

1 January 2014

—E—mFE—HF—H

1 January 2015

—E-hF—HA—H
1 January 2014
—E—mMFE—H—H

REEE A HEZ ST 8L
ERTER ~ FERIMERT R ¥
VEE  ERAREEEEDEAR
SENZEXERMBIRRESE
EAFE -



2

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4R & 81 75 2% f 3T

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and

has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combination (Continued)

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-measurement
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the
fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combination (Continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest measured is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income (Note 2.7).

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated. When necessary, amounts reported by
subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform with
the Group's accounting policies.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value at the date when control is lost, with
the change in carrying amount recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests at the balance sheet date, being
the portion of the net assets of subsidiaries attributable to
equity interests that are not owned by the Company, whether
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, are presented
in the consolidated balance sheet separately from equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Non-controlling
interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face
of the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss for the year between non-
controlling interests and owners of the Company.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker (the "CODM"). The CODM is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency transaction

(a)

(b)

Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements
of each of the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HKS$"), which is also the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. Foreign exchange gains and
losses are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other expenses.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less

depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount

or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is

derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income during

the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements  Shorter of 5 years and the unexpired

lease term

Air-conditioning Shorter of 5 years and the unexpired

lease term
Equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Motor vehicles 3 /s years

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (see Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other expenses’in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries and represents
the excess of the consideration transferred over Group’s interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units ("CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the
lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at
the operating segment level.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.7

2.8

2.9

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life for example, goodwill,
are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment.

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each balance sheet date.

Financial assets

(a) Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.9 Fina
(a)
(b)

ncial assets (Continued)
Classification (Continued)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or expected to
be settled more than twelve months after the balance
sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. The
Group’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade receivables,
‘amounts due from related companies, ‘amounts due
from directors’, ‘amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder’, ‘pledged bank deposits’and ‘cash and cash
equivalents'in the consolidated balance sheet (see Notes
2.12 and 2.13).

Recognition and Measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount

repo
legal

rted in the consolidated balance sheet when there is a
ly enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and

there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.11 Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
an objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If a loan
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value
using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such
as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal
of the previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of
the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank deposits

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

Pledged bank deposits represent the amounts of cash pledged
as collateral to banks for guarantee on rental deposits and
utilities deposits.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.15

2.16

2.17

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of other comprehensive income in the period in
which they are incurred since no borrowing costs are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
income tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Current Income Tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred Income Tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit nor loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

(0

Deferred Income Tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.18 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension Obligation

The Group operates a defined contribution plan, the
mandatory provident fund scheme ("“MPF") in Hong Kong,
the assets of which are generally held in separate trustee-
administered funds.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
2.18 Emp
(a)

(b)

(0

loyee benefits (Continued)
Pension Obligation (Continued)

The Group pays contributions to publicly or privately
administered pension insurance plans on mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions
are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund
on a reduction in the future payments is available.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution
plan are charged to consolidated statement of
comprehensive income in the year incurred.

Employee Leave Entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably
committed to a termination when the Group has a
detailed formal plan to terminate the employment of
current employees without possibility of withdrawal.
In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based
on the number of employees expected to accept the
offer. Benefits falling due more than twelve months after
the balance sheet date are discounted to their present
value.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Bonus Plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses. The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice
that has created a constructive obligation.

Long Service Payments

The Group's net obligation in respect of long service
payments to its employees in Hong Kong upon cessation
of their employment in certain circumstances under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of
future benefits that the employees have earned in return
for their services in the current and prior periods.

The obligation is calculated using the projected unit
credit method, discounted to its present value and
reduced by entitlements accrued under the Group’s
retirement schemes that are attributed to contributions
made by the Group. The discount rate is the yield at
the balance sheet date of Hong Kong Government’s
Exchange Fund Notes which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability. The
expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the
period of employment using the same accounting
methodology as used for defined benefit plans. Actuarial
gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in full in
other comprehensive income in the year in which they
occur in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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(Continued)

2.19

2.20

Share-based payment

Equity-Settled Share-Based Payment Transaction

The fair value of services rendered in exchange for the share-
based payment is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of
the share-based payment:

including any market performance conditions (for
example, an entity’s share price); and

excluding the impact of any service.

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which
is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions
are to be satisfied.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase
in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.
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(Continued)

2.21

2.22

Provision for reinstatement cost

Provision for reinstatement cost represents the present value
of the estimated cost for the restoration work of the Group's
leased retail shops agreed to be carried out upon the expiry
of the relevant leases using a risk-free pre-tax interest rate. The
provision has been determined by the directors based on their
best estimates. The related reinstatement costs have been
included as leasehold improvement in the consolidated balance
sheet.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for
goods and services supplied, stated net of discounts. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met
for each of the Group's activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Revenuefrom Chinese Restaurants Operations

Revenue is recognised when the related catering services
are rendered to customers.

(b)  Revenue from Provision for Wedding Services

Revenue from provision for wedding services, such as
wedding planning, wedding gown sales and rentals, hair
and makeup, photography and video, venue design and
decoration, car rentals, hotel booking, wedding invitation
cards design and printing, wedding master of ceremonies,
marriage celebrant services, ‘good luck woman'services
and cake catering, is recognised in the accounting period
in which the services are rendered.
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(Continued)

2.22

2.23

Revenue recognition (Continued)
(c)  Distribution of Goods

Revenue from distribution of goods consists of sales of
fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat sold to
third parties and is recognised upon the transfer of risks
and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the date of delivery.

(d) Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at
the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum lease
payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in other long-term payables.
The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and
the lease term.
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(Continued)

2.24 Dividend distribution

31

Dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Company
and its subsidiaries is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved
by the shareholders or directors, where appropriate, of the
respective companies.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk and cash flow and
fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.
The Group does not use derivative financial instruments to
hedge its risk exposures to changes in foreign exchange rates
and interest rates.

(a) Market Risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. Foreign exchange risk arises when recognised
assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the Group's functional currency.

Most of the income and expenditures of the
Group are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and hence, the Group does not have any material
foreign exchange exposure. The Group has
not implemented or entered into any type of
instruments or arrangements to hedge against
currency exchange fluctuations for the year under
review. As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not
have any outstanding hedging instruments (2012:
same).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a)  Market Risk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes
in market interest rates.

The Group's interest rate risk arises from bank
deposits and borrowings. Borrowings issued at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk which is partially offset by bank
deposits held at variable rates. The interest rate
profile of borrowings is disclosed in Note 24. The
bank deposits generate interest at the prevailing
market interest rates.

As at 31 December 2013, if interest rates had been
50 basis points higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and
total equity would have decreased/increased
by approximately HK$39,000 (2012: HK$4,000),
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest income
and expense on floating rate bank deposits and
borrowings.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

(9

Credit Risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to bank
deposits, deposits, trade receivables, amounts due from
related companies, directors and a non-controlling
shareholder. Management has policies in place and
exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an
ongoing basis.

To mitigate the risk arising from banks, the Group places
their deposits to certain reputable banks with a minimum
rating of “investment grade” ranked by an independent

party.

Trade receivable, amounts due from related companies,
directors and a non-controlling shareholder are
continuously monitored by assessing the credit quality
of the respective counterparties, taking into account
its financial position, past experience and other factors.
Where necessary, impairment loss is made for estimated
irrecoverable amounts. As at 31 December 2013, no
impairment is considered necessary for the trade
receivables and amounts due from a non-controlling
shareholder.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
consolidated balance sheet.

Liquidity Risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements and its compliance with
debt covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of funding
from banks and other financial institutions to meet their
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
Management believes that there is no significant liquidity
risk as the Group is able to generate net cash inflow from
operating activities and has sufficient committed facilities
to fund its operations and debt servicing requirements
and to satisfy its future working capital and other
financing requirements from its operation cash flows and
available bank financing.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HERRBERE @
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBEBEE @)
(0  Liquidity Risk (Continued) 0 REEZERE (&)

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative TRIBBHREZEREZESH
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based FEA R ) FIEREARE - =R
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the BRI BB R D AT AR E
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the WIFITESRBE - KA
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. RS EAEHRMER

RERE -

Between Between

Less than 1and 2and
1 year 2 years 5 years
—£R —EWEF MERF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET

Group REH

At 31 December 2012 N-—E——F

+=A=+—8

Trade payables E P ENRIE 12,637 — —
Accruals FEETE A 12,847 — —
Amounts due to FEfTREES A B FIE

related companies 213 — —
Amount due to ANE =2

a non-controlling A& R FRIE

shareholder 1,033 = =
Borrowings (=T 4482 — —

At 31 December 2013 R-EB—=F
+=A=+—H
Trade payables B S ENRIA 22,240
Accruals FEETEA 27,224
Amounts due to FE T EBHS A RIRIR
related companies 1,279
Amounts due to directors EEEHE 114
Borrowings & 10,424
Company ¥ N
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=F
+=A=+—H
Accruals EEtEA 3,778 — —
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(9

Liquidity Risk (Continued)

The table following summarises the maturity analysis of
term loans with a repayment on demand clause based
on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the loan
agreements. The amount includes interest payments
computed using contractual rates. Taking into account
the Group's net assets, the directors do not consider that
it is probable that the bank will exercise its discretion
to immediate repayment. The directors believe that
such term loans will be repaid in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreements.

ALY

BERMEER &)
31 MBEREE &)

(9

REEZTEE (F)
TREGRM G REREER
fFR 2 EMEFRBEER
195 % FIT 281 2 195 TE 48 R A5 K
EHZ BB D - B
SEERBUANNEFE
ZHMEBNEK - EERE K&
BrBEEFE EFRAR
RITTAAIRERTTREER
B &R BIEHE - EF
BiE - EREHMETLS
RIBE RGP 2 518
ERAHEE -

Maturity Analysis — term loans

subject to a repayment

on demand clause based

on scheduled repayments
AT — BEREREEGRZ
EHER GRETEERBH)

Over Over
1yearbut 2yearsbut
Within less than less than Over
1year 2 years 5 years 5 years
BB-F HBWF
R—FR ELRmE EBLREFE HFUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET FHT FET
31 December 2012 —E——4F
+=A=+—8 1,367 1,025 — —
31 December 2013 —E—=4F
+=-A=+—H 5,397 4,820 — —
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated
as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings (including current and non-current borrowings
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 (Capital risk management (Continued)

3.3

The Group's strategy, which was unchanged during the year
ended 31 December 2013, was to lower the gearing ratio to an
acceptable level. The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2013 and
2012 were as follow:

3

NNEN

BIRERER @)
3.2 BEXERER (&)

Total borrowings (Note 24) e aazE (fiia24)

Less: cash and cash equivalents (Note 19) ¥ : IR& RINESEBY (H:E19)

Net cash HEFR
Total equity by

Total capital WEKR
Gearing ratio BEBERLX

As at 31 December 2013, the Group was at net cash position,
hence the gearing ratio is not applicable (2012: same).

Fair value estimation

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values.

33

ARENRE (RZF—=F
Tt A=+ AHRRHTE)
R EER B RE S A AN
KF o ZF—=FR-F—=F
tZA=T—HAMBEEAMRLE
s

2013 2012
—E-—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

10,147 4,168
(48,422) (22,674)

(38,275) (18,506)
70,738 36,589
32,463 18,083
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

(@) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group has significant investments in property, plant and
equipment. The Group is required to estimate the useful lives of
property, plant and equipment in order to ascertain the amount
of depreciation charges for each balance sheet date.

Useful lives are estimated at the time of purchase of these
assets after considering future technology changes, business
developments and the Group’s strategies. The Group performs
annual reviews to assess the appropriateness of the estimated
useful lives. Such review takes into account any unexpected
adverse changes in circumstances or events, including declines
in projected operating results, negative industry or economic
trends and rapid advancement in technology. The Group
extends or shortens the useful lives and/or makes impairment
provisions according to the results of the review.

Change in Estimates

In March 2013, the Group changed its estimate of the useful
economic life from a period of five years to three years for the
property, plant and equipment of a restaurant located in Wan
Chai as the Group was not able to renew the lease agreement
of this restaurant. This change has increased depreciation by
approximately HK$3,239,000 for the year. Asset lives have not
been changed for property, plant and equipment for recurring
items. No future impact of this change in accounting estimate
is expected subsequent to the termination of this lease
agreement.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

(b)

()

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in Note 2.8. The recoverable amounts of CGUs have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates.

There will not be any impairment charge for the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: same) against goodwill in CGUs if the
discount rate for the Group had been 1 percentage point higher
than management’s estimates or the annual growth rate for the
Group had been 1 percentage point lower than management’s
estimate.

Impairment of non-financial assets excluding goodwill

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may be not recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been
determined based on fair value less costs to sell or value-in-use
valuations. These calculations require the use of judgments and
estimates.

Management judgment is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has
occurred that may indicate that the related asset values may
not be recoverable; (i) whether the carrying amount of an asset
can be supported by the recoverable amount, being the higher
of fair value less costs to sell and net present value of future
cash flows which are estimated based upon the continued
use of the asset in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow projections
including whether these cash flow projections are discounted
using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management in assessing impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow
projections, could materially affect the net present value used in
the impairment test and as a result affect the Group’s financial
position and results of its operations.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

(d)

Income tax

The Group is subject to current income tax. Significant judgment
is required in determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the current income tax
and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in
which such determination is made.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled. Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The Group’s management determines the deferred income tax
assets based on the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates
(and laws) and the best knowledge of profit projections of the
Group for coming years during which the deferred income tax
assets are expected to be utilised. In assessing the amount of
deferred income tax assets that need to be recognised, the
Group considers future taxable income and ongoing prudent
and feasible tax planning strategies. In the event that the Group
estimates of projected future taxable income and benefits from
available tax strategies are changed, or changes in current tax
regulations are enacted that would impact the timing or extent
of the Group's ability to utilise the tax benefits of net operating
loss carried forward in the future, adjustments to the recorded
amount of net deferred income tax assets and income tax
expense would need to be made. In addition, management will
revisit the assumptions and profit projections at each balance
sheet date.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

(e) Provision for reinstatement costs

Provision for reinstatement costs is estimated at the inception
of leasing property with reinstatement clause and reassessed at
each balance sheet date with reference to the latest available
quotation from independent contractors. Estimation based on
current market information may vary over time and could differ
from the actual reinstatement cost upon closures or relocation
of existing premises occupied by the Group.

(f) Fairvalue of share-based payment

The fair value of the share-based payment is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses its judgment
to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
mainly based on non-vesting conditions. The Group has used
discounted cash flow analysis for the valuation of the share-
based payment.

The amount of the share-based payment would be an
estimated approximately HK$1,535,000 lower or approximately
HKS$1,816,000 higher were the discount rate used in the
discount cash flow analysis to differ by 1 percentage point from
management’s estimates.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The CODM has been identified as the CEO and directors of the
Company who review the Group's internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. The CODM has determined the
operating segments based on these reports.

The CODM assesses the performance based on a measure of profit
after income tax. The CODM considers all business is included in a
single operating segment.

The Group is principally engaged in operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants, provision of wedding services and distribution of goods
consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat in Hong
Kong. Since operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants attributed to
majority of the Group's revenue, results and assets during the year
ended 31 December 2013, no business segment analysis is presented
accordingly.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Group’s revenue is mainly derived from customers in Hong Kong.

The principal assets of the Group were also located in Hong Kong as at
31 December 2013. Accordingly, no analysis by geographical segment
is provided. For the year ended 31 December 2013, there are no single
external customers contributed to more than 10% revenue of the

Group.

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

Turnover consists of revenue from (i) operation of Chinese restaurants

including provision of dining and wedding banquet services, (ii)

provision of wedding services, and (iii) distribution of goods, consisting

of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat, during the year

are as follows:

DEEFR )

AEBUREFERREBNEFE - R
—E-—=F+-A=+—8' ' A&EE
NEBEEFMINRES - Bt - WE
REES AN - BEZT—=F
+=ZA=+—HLtFE FEE—H
AEFPHAREBREH T RIEEB10% °

W gk B2 E A U A
FREEBEERS ()T RBEEY
BIE (BEREHRREZRS) : 0
RV R DHESR (21
FREL KR BHREN) HIK
2 - BESAOT -

2013 2012
—E—=fF —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET TET

Revenue

Revenue from Chinese restaurants operations

Revenue from provision of wedding services

Wz

FRERRE XK E
TRAHIER RIS M YR

342,543 297,384
5,486 6,202
13,742 578

Revenue from distribution of goods o HE M
Other income Hihlg A

Forfeiture of deposits received RIRB Wik e

Reversal of provision for reinstatement costs B S 1ER AN B

Miscellaneous income FETEUA

361,771 304,164

709 1,078
1,047 —
64 38

1,820 1,116

Total revenue and other income

Yook e EABUL A HBEE

363,591 305,280

COST OF REVENUE

W 28 AR A

Cost of materials consumed
Cost of provision of wedding services
Cost of distribution of goods

PRFEM R A
R IER RIS AR
2B R AR

2013 2012
—B—=F —ET—=—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
86,234 76,513
1,407 1,505
11,008 374

98,649 78,392
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N

Auditors' remuneration
Advertising and promotions
Cleaning and laundry expenses
Credit card charges
Kitchen consumables
Repairs and maintenance
Written off of property, plant and equipment
(Note 14)
Entertainment
Consumable stores
Insurance
Legal and professional fee
Printing and stationery
Staff messing
Service fee to temporary workers
Consultancy service fee (Note 21)
Wedding banquet expenses
Transportation
Professional fee in respect
of listing of the Company’s shares
Others

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Wages, salaries and bonuses

Pension costs — defined contribution plans

(Reverse of unutilised annual leave)/
unutilised annual leave

Long service payment

8 HMX
2013 2012
== —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FiT
ZE AN S 1,353 281
BEE RHE 8,621 7,329
BRERFAE 5,009 3,697
ERAFREAR 3,416 3,178
BB FEM 1,827 1,200
HE(E N HETE 3,154 3,393
VI - BRE KA (FisE14)
— 4
R4k 2,103 2,896
JEFEM 2,525 1,677
R 1,990 1,555
ERREEEA 278 1,637
ENfl B2 > A 1,147 785
BTEF 2,151 1,704
T e THREE 11,091 10,104
BRI & (FsE21) 208 —
BERZ 2,768 2,585
E 1,958 930
KRR LM EESE A
17,017 —
EAfth 4,347 2,704
70,963 45,659
9 EEEFEX
2013 2012
—E—= —T——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHT FT
TE Fakis 80,517 70,799
RIRERA — FREHRE S 3,550 3,100
(BRASHAFR)
REAFR (526) 366
RERG S 205 162

83,746 74,427
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9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Pensions — defined contribution plans

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

9

Contributions totaling approximately HK$616,000 were payable
to the MPF fund as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$273,000).

Directors’ and CEQ’s emoluments

The remuneration of every director and the CEO for the year

ended 31 December 2013 is set out below:

Chairman and CEO
Cheung Ka Ho (Note (i)

Executive directors
Cheung Ka Kei
Kan Yiu Pong

Independent non-executive
directors

Chung Kong Mo

Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

Wong Sui Chi

IRRTUAR
REZ (M)

BITES
ft |
g

BUFHTES
EAL

IR
Bl

Fees

e
HK$'000
TER

Basic
salaries,
allowances
and benefits

EX5HE

RREREN
HK$'000
TER

LN

EEERRX @)

@ BARE—REHKETE
W-_ZE—=+—-HA=+—8"
BN FaESESNERARE
#75616000/87T (ZT— =5 -
27300078 7T) °

(b) ESERITHERFTM
HE—_ZT—=F+-A=+—H
WHFE 8BS RITRAEH
o

Employer’s

contribution

Discretionary  to pension
bonuses scheme Total

EXEKE
MERA  SEfX act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR

93
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9

(b)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 9 EERAFHX @
Directors’ and CEQ’s emoluments (Continued) (b) EBRITHEAZRTM 2
The remuneration of every director and the CEO for the year BHE_T——_F+_-_HA=+—H
ended 31 December 2012 is set out below: IEFE - BEF RITEER S

mT
Basic Employer's
salaries, contribution
allowances  Discretionary to pension
Fees  and benefits bonuses scheme Total
54 ETRUKE
e RMREN  BEREL B @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T
Chairman and CEO FTREBTHAR
Cheung Ka Ho (Note (i) REx (W) = 1,200 = 14 1214
Executive directors HITES
Cheung Ka Kei RRE - 1,200 = 14 1214
Kan Yiu Pong B = 333 33 14 380
- 2733 33 4 2808

Note (i): The director is also the CEO, hence no separate disclosure in
respect of the remuneration of the CEO has been made.

No directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year. No incentive payment for joining the Group
or compensation for loss of office was paid or payable to any
directors during the year.

BIREG) : fTHEETTAES  Fitl
BEEBERBETRARNE
B o

RAEE  BEEEHRAFE
MEEFFHM - RAFE - B8
ENRENESIMAREEN R
By Sk BERAE
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(9

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include two (2012: two) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining three (2012: three)
individuals during the year are as follows:

9

EER/ABEX @

(0 ANNBESHFATL
RAEE  AEBALSSHA
TEEMEESE (ZE——4%F:
MA) - HERER AT o
RAEEERNBT=EAL (=
T =) EMET

2013 2012
—E—=5F —T——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits EAH ¢ 2 NEF

Discretionary bonuses BEIEAL

Employer’s contribution to pension scheme {8 FiRR & 5T 847K

1,427 1,383
31 474
45 42

1,899

The emoluments of the above three (2012: three) individuals
above fell within the band of nil — HK$1,000,000 during the
year.

No incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation
for loss of office was paid or payable to any for the five highest
paid individuals during the year.

REBHE Fdi=2 AL (ZZ
—ZF =ZF)NFHNERENTEE
1,000,000 T °

FR - YEENRENTFTAUKSH
ATHRBERMAREE 2 B R
B e -
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10 FINANCE INCOME — NET

10

AR A

Finance income

— Interest income on short-term

B2 ON
— BHIRITERAFIEHA

bank deposits
— Interest income arising from discount of — IERBT LSRR
non-current rental deposits EERFBIA
Finance costs B A

— Interest expense on bank borrowings
wholly repayable within five years
— Interest expense on finance lease liabilities
— Unwinding of discount of provision
for reinstatement costs (Note 26)

— AR AFERNBHEEN
RITE AT S FX

—RMEHEaENF SR

— RS E R AR ERELIR
(B%E 26)

Finance income — net

FITSIRA — F 8

NNEN

HE

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HLEE
2013 2012
—EB—=F —F——4F
HK$’000
FHET

HK$'000
THAT

122
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

1

Fr&wiRx<

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+—-BLFE

2013 2012
—EB—=F —F——F
HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FAET
Current income tax BNHEART1S B
Current income tax on profits for the year F S m MR RN ERFT ST 5398
Deferred income tax (Note 25) RIEFTSH (FIFE25)
Origination and reversal of temporary R EREAE A N B
differences (1,802) 375
Income tax expense FriSfifsz 5,223 5773

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profits for the year (2012: 16.5%).

The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate of Hong Kong

as follows:

EBFERIZFEE G ERER SR
165% 5T (ZF——F 1 165%) °

AR ER BB AT 1S 750 A1 A1) B 75 1R B2 72
LREEUREAEMB SR LMANE
2T

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+—BLFE

Profit before income tax

B P15 B¢ BT as 7

Tax calculated at tax rate of 16.5%

Income not subject to tax

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Tax losses for which no deferred income
tax asset was recognised

1216.5% MRt B ATIS IR

BERBIA

NRIHAFFAX

REBRLEFTSHEEDN
HIAEE

2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
15,360 29,356
2,534 4,844
(365) (66)
2,963 995

91 —

5773
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EzRARAR

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

N

12 SRER

(a)

Profit attributable to owners of
the Company (HK$'000)

RABHEE AEEREN (THET)

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue (thousands)

BEETEBBINEFHH (TR)

BREARN (BT)

Basic earnings per share (HKS)

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2013 is based on the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$8,358,000 (2012: HK$22,231,000) and the
weighted average of 328,595,000 ordinary shares in issue (2012:
325,581,000 ordinary shares).

The weighted average number of shares in issue during the year
ended 31 December 2013 represents the 350,000,000 shares
in issue before the listing of shares of the Company as if such
shares were issued on 1 January 2013, deducting the effect of
24,419,000 contingent returnable shares under share-based
payment, and adding the weighted average of 3,014,000 shares
issued upon the listing of the Company’s shares.

The weighted average number of shares in issue during the year
ended 31 December 2012 represents the 325,581,000 shares
in issue before the listing of shares of the Company as if such
shares had been outstanding during the entire year of 2012.

_¥N
BRERBHNRAAAREES
ABERMBRAFAEBEITER
BRE) IR ISR E o

2012

—E——fF

22,231

328,595 325,581

3 cents &1l 7 cents 711l
BE—_Z—=F+-_A=+—H

IEFERFRERAF THER A
NRIFEB AEAE R 8,358,000
Jo (= F — Z4F 1 22,231,00078
TL) KB EITR T AR N TS
$(328,595,000% (=& — =4 :
325,581,000 [ EA%) 5T E ©

REE-_T—=F+=-A=+—
HIEFE B BT M E
BB QR BG ETAIE %7
9350,000,000 &% 1n - RN E
BN —_ZE—=F—AF—HEH
17 0 0BRARR D AE BRI FRIB
T Y 24,419,000 & 2% 24 7] 3R 3B A%
PHFE  RIARARRG £
T1& B Z1TH) 3,014,000 B NAEF
HER -

REE-—T——F+-A=+—
A IEFE B BT AN
HEIAAR ARG ETATE BT
325,581,000 &% 1n - REINZE
PR —E— —ERE—E R
TS o
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12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 12
(b) Diluted (b)
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The
Company has one category of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
contingent returnable shares.
Profit attributable to owners of AARIER AR & T
the Company (HK$'000) (F%T)
Weighted average number of ordinary BT R NE TS
shares in issue (thousands) (FR%)
Adjustment for: P
— contingent returnable shares — A FRERD

BREPEENZ TAR
g E (Th%)

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for diluted earnings
per share (thousands)

Diluted earnings per share (HK$) FREEER (Bx)

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2013 is based on the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$8,358,000 (2012: HK$22,231,000) and the
weighted average of 353,014,000 ordinary shares outstanding
assuming conversion of contingent returnable shares (2012:
350,000,000 ordinary shares).

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted
earnings per share represents the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year ended 31 December 2013
adjusted by the conversion of 24,419,000 contingent returnable
shares.

The weighted average number of shares in issue during the year
ended 31 December 2012 represents the 325,581,000 shares
in issue before the listing of shares of the Company as if such
shares had been outstanding during the entire year of 2012, and
the number of shares were then adjusted.

BE

SREERT TR ERBEIM
BB B AE T O BE
8 IBREWRAAEESEE

%ﬁﬁx ZF“ﬂﬁ’iﬁ—*ﬁ‘}%‘E%
SEERAR - AFRERD -
2012
—E——fF
22,231
328,595 325,581
24,419
353,014 350,000
2 cents &1l 6 cents J& 11l
HE—_T—=%+-A=+—H

LEFESREERT TR E
AN EEE AR E T 8,358,000
BT (ZF— Z 4 :22231,000
BIT) MOmIBTESNG B A nsE
9 8353,014,0000% (—ZZF——
£ 1 350,000,000 B X BAL) (FRE%
HARSATRERD) 51 E o

BEEREERN 2 EBRM
ﬁé%’ui’iﬁlﬂﬂﬁﬁzi_;—z
+-—A=+—BLEEE#ET
B&{D 2 A9 8 WL Hin
24,419,000 I 3k SR A 3R B A% 10 7R

= o

REZE —F+ZA=+—
| tﬁ&aﬁffﬂxfﬁﬁ’vbuﬁ%’:}
HEVAAR ARG ETATE BT
mww&mm%%@vﬁm%%
BRAD A —FBEE—HRB
TS - &*ﬁ%@ﬂ%}%@ ERER
i A -
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13

DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of final dividends for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

On 23 September 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company, declared an interim dividend for the year ended 31
December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$19,350,000 to its
then shareholders, which was settled on 24 September 2013 by way
of offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors
of approximately HK$17,950,000, and with the remaining balance of
approximately HK$ 1,400,000 being settled by cash.

On 31 October 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited declared a special
dividend in the sum of approximately HK$18,276,000 to its then
shareholders, which was settled on 31 October 2013 by way of
offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors
of approximately HK$16,976,000, with the remaining balance of
approximately HK$ 1,300,000 being settled by cash.

On 31 October 2013, Great Business (China and HK) Trading Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, declared an interim dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$140,000 to
its then shareholders, which was settled on 31 October 2013 fully by
way of offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors.

On 31 October 2013, Smart Award Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, declared an interim dividend for the year ended 31
December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$4,200,000 to its
then shareholders, which was settled on 19 November 2013 by way
of offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors
of approximately HK$1,100,000 and a non-controlling shareholder
of approximately HK$1,400,000 with the remaining balance of
approximately HK$1,700,000 being settled by cash.

On 31 October 2013, General Corporation Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, declared and paid an interim dividend for the year ended
31 December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$2,000,000 to its
then shareholders.

13

BRE
ERTRARBE-T—=F 1A
=+ ALLFRRN KBRS -

RZE—=FNA=-+=H ' AQ7
2B AR EIERBRARMEE
B REREREE_ZT—=F+_A
=+ HLEFEFRHRS - REHETE
45193500008 L ER =T —=
FAAZTHBANRKEERKREZESRN
RABEFRIAXY 17,950,000 8 LK) 5 1 45
<+ T BRE8 491,400,000 78 7T BII LA IR &
BT o

R-E—=F+A=+—8  ¥EiE
AR A Bl MEE R 2 RRE RS
A% 5 A 491827600087 » EN=-F
—=F+A=+t—BNEHEEKSE
EHR(EEFRIEL) 16,976,000 B LRI 5
INAERT - MEREEAY 1,300,000 7T LA IR
AN -

RZZT—Z=ZF+A=1+—8 ARQ7A
ZHBARRE (F4) ESHERAR]
MEERZBRSREE-T—=F
TZA=+—BLEFEFHRE - AT
BRI EBEEL 5140000787 0 H
ERZZT—=F+A=+—HLUEKH
HEREEHREERES G -

R_E—Z=ZF+A=+—H8 ' KA7A
ZHBRAREERRARMEE
ZRREREE-_ZTE—Z=ZF+_-A
=+ —HIEFEFRHRS  REBEE
#5420000087L  EER=_ZE—=
F+—At+NBUKEERKESRN
ARABIE FRIF 491,100,000 78 7T K & Uk 3F
122 % AR BR A oK 18 38 2RI 491,400,000 75
TCRY T AT - M EREEAY 1,700,000 7%
TTUIRE H R -

ARalz —HEHBRAREEER AR
R-E—=F+A=+—HRAHEER
ZREEREBEE-_E—=F+_A
=+—HIEFENTHRE  REAL
EA4)75 2,000,000 87T °
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14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP

14 Y% BER

R — K
Leasehold Air- Furniture Motor
improvements conditioning  Equipment and fixtures vehicles Total
BRR
HEEE =8 B EE%E "E @t
HK$000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000
FEL TAT THL FHEL TAT THL
At1January 2012 R=B-=f-5-H
Cost AR 25582 4480 15,984 19,224 728 65998
Accumulated depreciation 2HNE (13793) (2,506) (8712) (15,645) (436) (41,002)
Net book amount RE#E 11,789 1974 7272 3579 292 24,906
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE-E-—F
TZAZt-BLFE
Opening net book amount HOREFE 11,789 1974 7272 3579 292 24906
Additions NE 5616 294 1,100 660 1600 9270
Wite off (Note 8) s (hsts) - = ) = = @
Depreciation charge FESi (6,100) (904) (3215) (1,744) (218) (12,183)
Closing net book amount BRI E 11,303 1364 5153 2495 1674 21,989
At31December 2012 W-E--%+-B=+-AH
Cost B 31,198 4774 17079 19,884 2328 75263
Accumulated depreciation 2HNE (19.89) (3410) (11926) (17,389) (654) (53274)
Net book amount REHE 11,303 1,364 5,153 2495 1674 21,989
Year ended 31 December 2013 HE-E-=F
TZAZt-BLFE
Opening net book amount HNREFE 11,303 1,364 5,153 2,495 21,989
Additions RE 26,069 3,772 5,144 8,506 43,491
Depreciation charge FELH (8,723) (1,285) (3,808) (2,183) (16,552)
Closing net book amount BAREEE 28,649 3,851 6,489 8,818 48,928
At 31 December 2013 R-EB-—£+-fA=+-A
Cost B 57,267 8,546 22,023 28,390 2,328 118,754
Accumulated depreciation 2HME (28,618) (4,695) (15,734) (19,572) (1,207) (69,826)
Net book amount REFE 28,649 3,851 6,489 8,818 1,121 48,928
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RE—AKE &)
RERTERE AREFAREEE

14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND 14
EQUIPMENT — GROUP (Continued)

Equipment and motor vehicles include the following amounts where

the Group is a lessee under finance leases: AEABAT R
Equipment B
2013 2012
—EB-—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Cost — capitalised finance leases KA — BYEE AR ETRE 477 477
Accumulated depreciation BEtinE (263) (208)
Net book amount BRI E 214 269
Motor vehicles RE
2013 2012
—E—=£F —T——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Cost — capitalised finance leases AR —BEEARNRERE 1,600
Accumulated depreciation 2 E —
Net book amount BREEE 1,600

AEERETABEREAE RN
EZERBEAE  HHRRNERF -

The Group leases various equipment and motor vehicles under non-
cancellable finance lease agreements. The lease terms are between
four and five years.
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GOODWILL — GROUP

A

15 BE—XKH

Total
st
HK$'000
FHT
At 31 December 2013 and 2012 R-B—=FER-ZF2——F+=-H=+—8
Cost and net book value RS I BRTEDFHE 18,576
Impairment test of goodwill AR AR
Prior to 19 June 2009, Mr. Cheung KK, Mr. Cheung KH and other two RZZTZNFARNATNBER - RRE
partners (“Ex-Partners’) together operated eight Chinese restaurants in S RRREEHREMREESHA
Hong Kong through eight individual companies. Six of them were held (TRIaRB AL HEZEBN\EEL QA

by Choi Fook Group Company Limited (“Choi Fook Group”) and two of
them were held by Mr. Cheung KH on behalf of Choi Fook Group.

On 19 June 2009, a settlement agreement (“Settlement Agreement”)
was entered into among Mr. Cheung KK, Mr. Cheung KH and the Ex-
Partners in relation to the settlement of the disputes between Mr.
Cheung KK and Mr. Cheung KH of one part and the Ex-Partners of the
other part arising from their co-operation in the operation of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong. Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement
which, among others, deals with the allocation by drawing lots of
these eight restaurants, Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK took
up the restaurants respectively located in Mong Kok, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Causeway Bay and North Point and operated by Step Up, Million
Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook Seafood and the Ex-Partners took
up the remaining restaurants.

The allocation was implemented by way of transfer of the share capital
of the relevant companies which operated the restaurants from
Choi Fook Group to Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK of one part
and the Ex-Partners of the other part according to the results of the
drawing lots. Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK obtained the entire
equity interests in Step Up, Million Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook
Seafood through transferring out their 50% equity interests in other
four companies operated the other restaurants took up by the Ex-
Partners of which the fair value was approximately HK$49,476,000,
giving rise to a goodwill of approximately HK$18,576,000. Since then,
the Group, via Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK, owns 100% of each
of Step Up, Million Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook Seafood.

ERBREN\RPABEE - HAKE
HEEEEBRAR ((HEKEE]D &
B RIMEBARRREERERERE
SEFA -

RZZEZNFASNA+NA RREL
A RRRGUEHRTE B AR LR
W (Mgl - AABBRRR
REEERKRRREE (ERFTH—
7)) BEIEBA ERETHNS—F) R
EEAGERETFN BB BETES
At - BIBEBF @B R (AP BREE
BHEREZN \RBENOER) - ’RX
%ﬁi&%ﬁ%%ﬁ%i&ﬁ/\ﬁuuﬁﬁi
ARl RBENRIEARER -
B BREFESHLEEE -
MATGE R AEE S NEE -

REHELER  BYREERNERRR
EERKRRELE ERFTN—7) &
AABA (ERITHNS—F) BEL
ZEZEREEA AR R A TR EES
A - RRREERRRESLE BB
HPREMBFEMERAR (LA
ARAEENEMEE  QAFELNA
49,476,000 7 7T ) 50% A AR A T & 15
B B8 BEREESHENZIRK
o EAERE 4918576000 BT o Ut
% AEESARREREERRRHE
EEBEHERE B% - BUYAYES
BER) 2 BPAERS o
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15

GOODWILL — GROUP (Continued)
Impairment test of goodwill (Continued)

The goodwill is all allocated to the Group’s sole operating segment —
operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong.

The recoverable amount is calculated using pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period
are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated below. The
growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for
the Chinese restaurant business.

The key assumptions used for the calculation in 2012 are as follows:

2.1%
14.1%

Average annual growth rate
Discount rate

The key assumptions used for the calculation in 2013 are as follows:

2.1%
15.3%

Average annual growth rate
Discount rate

Management determined budgeted financial performance based on
past performance and its expectations of the market development.
The average annual growth rate used is consistent with the forecasts
of the market. The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific
risks relating to the segment. Management believes that any
reasonably possible change in the key assumptions on which the
recoverable amount is based would not cause the carrying amount of
the unit to exceed its recoverable amount.

15

HE—AEE @)
EERERNR (@)

BEOIRE AREE QLN —F
B EB R o

A EeEEAENEREMRIER
FHIMBEE SRR R E 88
FE - AFHNENREREERAT
1$a‘|'iEE$TE/EJJ o IR VM E
PR EBHRIFIERE o

—T-_EFEMAI2RERNT

FHRRE 2.1%
BhIR & 14.1%
R FFEAEERENT

FHERER 2.1%
BhIE =& 15.3%

EREENBAERRREFTHER
EERFMBERE - IAFHERE
EIS TR — 2 - FTARER KR B HA
RERE - RERD EBARBEAV T E R o
EEER/ARE S BEAKIEN T E
BROEMNAEAREEHITEEHE
BEMNRAEBAHE W@ SHE -
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY — GROUPAND 16 IRIEFIZIoMEIIE T H —
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COMPANY AEBEAQE
The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to B TAMNGTBRERAR T X
the line items below: Sz -
Group
rEE
2013
—B—=F
HK$’000
FE T
Assets as per consolidated EAEEEBERNEE
balance sheet
Loans and receivables B & EMGR
Trade receivables EWE %m
Amounts due from related companies JFEUR BEESE N B F A
Amounts due from directors e E B F0E
Amount due from a non-controlling FEUSEIERR
shareholder AR FKIR
Pledged bank deposits BEIIFIRITIF
Cash and cash equivalents Re MRSEEY
Group
KEE
2013
—EB—=F
HK$’000
FExT
Liabilities as per consolidated BEAEEEBERNERE
balance sheet
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost HA RS R AT RN SR A E
Trade payables & S ENIE
Accruals and provisions FEETE A RS
Amounts due to related companies FET AR A R F A

Amount due to a non-controlling
shareholder
Amounts due to directors

Borrowings

e IR AR AR R R0R

FENE=RIA

&R

B %5 2 B o

2012

HK$'000
TAT

724
8,108
23,518

2,096
22,674

12,637
12,847
213

1,033

4,168
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY — GROUPAND 16 IRIEFIZI MBI T HE —

COMPANY (Continued) ZFE&ZIK’Z\\ﬂ (%)
Company
AT
2013
—EBE—=F
HK$’000
FET
Assets as per balance sheet EEEBERNEE
Loans and receivables B & EWGRIE
Cash and cash equivalents Re RBSFED
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEBRNER
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost Hiig# sk A7 RS A E
Accruals and provisions FERTE A KRB
Amount due to subsidiaries ENESFE
Amount due to a related company FETRAE A RFIA
17 TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP 17 EZRWFEE —FEE
The ageing analysis of trade receivables based on invoice date is as REZHH2INE S RKFIERR
follows: LGN
2013 2012
2= —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAxT
0 to 30 days 0%30H 2,366 465
31 to 60 days 31F260H 6,517 233
61 10 90 days 61290 H 192 14
Over 90 days 90 H A E 15 12

724
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TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP (Continued)

The Group’s revenue from its Chinese restaurants operations is mainly
conducted in cash or by credit cards. The credit period granted by the
Group to its customers in wedding related business and distribution
of goods ranges from 0 to 90 days. As at 31 December 2013, trade
receivables that were not past due nor impaired amounted to
approximately HK$9,075,000 (2012: HK$712,000). These balances relate
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of
default.

As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of approximately
HKS$15,000 (2012: HK$12,000) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent customers for whom there is
no significant financial difficulty and based on past experience, the
overdue amounts can be recovered. The ageing analysis of these trade
receivables by overdue date is as follows:

17

EZRWURE —KKE
(#)
REBEFPHEEBMEE EZIUR
SekfEARET - AEERBEEFERE
¥BHEARM S ERPRENGEESRRO
ZPH R-ZZE—=F+=-A=+—
B BRESHTERENE S EKK
TH#) A9,0750008 L (ZE——F :
7120008 70) © % FAE SRR 1T 0
BRSO AKERFEEH -

RZTE—=F+-A=+—08" %
15,0008 7T (= — =4 : 12,000/87T)
ME 5 REUGIEE BB ERE © %
ERERVEEAVHERBENKER
YEEARE  BERBELR @5
BRI AU E - REEBEEDNE S
FEWGRIBRI BRI DITEAT

Over 90 days 90 HIA L

2013 2012
—E—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
15 12

As at 31 December 2013, no trade receivables were impaired (2012:
same). No provision for impairment of trade receivables was made as
at 31 December 2013 (2012: same).

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate their fair
values and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date is the carrying value
of trade receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any
collateral as security.

R-EBE—=%+-A=+—H  #iE
BoRWGERE (ZE—=4:
B) w—FE—=F+"A=+—H1
BITIREZENFERBERE (ZF
—Z% : fER) -

B 5 YRR ARE (B R E A FER
- WBTLEE - BEBRFEHNR
REERBR A LR 5 IR R
EE © A% B ES A EAEIR R 1E
RYER
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18 DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS — GROUP AND COMPANY 18 &R FANR —AKEH

RAERTF
Group Company
rEE AT
2013 2013
. = —ZE2—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FET
Rental deposits Hekse 14,706
Utilities deposits NAEMIES 4,933
Other deposits Efbize 669
Prepaid for insurance TR EITHIR 1,383
Prepayment for advertising BE RHETRNRIEA
and promotions 1,140
Prepaid rent A 1,506
Prepaid services fee TEfTERR Lo RIS &
to temporary workers 3,709
Other prepayments HE M TET50E 1,675
Prepayment for consultancy services  #& AR TEN 7B
(Note 21) (PifEE21) 18,742
48,463
Less:  Non-current portion Sk FEBNEREL S
— rental deposits —Heke 11,038)
— prepayment for — AR
consultancy services TEfTFRIR (14,952) =
Current portion BNEAER1 22,473
The carrying amounts of deposits and prepayments approximate their Ze RBNRENROELEQATE

fair values and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. BE - LABITEHE ©
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19 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED BANK
DEPOSITS — GROUP AND COMPANY

19 BeRRASE/YEHEE
HETER —FRERE

NG
Group Company
REH A

2013 2012 2013

—E2—= —E—=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

Cash at banks RITHR

Cash on hand FERS

Cash and cash equivalents BeMRSFEEY
Pledged bank deposits EEPERITIHER
Total st

Maximum exposure to credit risk SEEERE

Majority of the Group's cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank
deposits are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Cash at banks and
pledged bank deposits earn interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates.

The pledged bank deposits as at 31 December 2013 were pledged
to banks for guarantee on rental deposits and utilities deposits. The
pledged bank deposits as at 31 December 2012 were pledged to
banks for guarantee on rental deposits.

FEx THET FET

47,415 21,747 34,279
1,007 927

48,422 22,674
1,396 2,096
48,782 34,279

AEBAHORAERRSEEYED
ERRITHEFRAETAHE - |RITHEE
REBRRITFFIZAST BRITFRK
2R R AR 0T BN R BRERA B, ©

EEMBTERAN T —=F+_A8
=t+—RAEBTFRITIUNERBSES
RABEERBIIE - BEBRITT
FR—ZE——F+-_A=1+—RHEHR
FERITAERBE SRS HIA -
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20 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM — GROUPAND 20 BRAR KRG &E — 45K
COMPANY BAAT
Number of Nominal value
ordinary  of ordinary Share
shares shares Premium
EERYE ETEREE A ERE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
MizE TET FHET
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each BREBE0 BT LRk
as at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+-F=+—H 400,000,000 4,000 —
Issued and fully paid: BETRER -
At 20 June 2013 R=Z-=5XA=1+H
(date of incorporation) (FEMASZ R E) (@ 1 — —
Shares increase pursuant to sub-division RIS AR 12 0 (b) 9 — =
Issue of share during Reorganisation HRETRG © 1,074,990 1 —
Capitalisation issue BAR(LEST G) 348,925,000 3489 (3489)
Issue of share upon placing BRIERERTRG () 50,000,000 500 49,500
Transaction costs attributable toissue of i BAE 3T L RBRELEZ HEA
ordinary shares by placing (e) — — (6,138)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=%5+-F=1+—H 400,000,000 4,000 39,873

(@)

On 20 June 2013, the Company was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company with limited liability
with an authorised share capital of HK$100,000,000 divided into
1,000,000,000 shares with par value of HK$0.10 each.

At the time of its incorporation, the total number of issued
shares of the Company was one share.

On 15 November 2013, each of the issued and unissued
share of HK$0.1 each in the share capital of the Company was
subdivided into 10 shares of HK$0.01 each.

On 19 November 2013, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho, Mr. Cheung Ka
Kei and a minority shareholder transferred their respective
shareholding interests in each of YuYan Distribution Limited,
YuYan Group (Hong Kong), YuYan Group Trading Limited,
and YuYan Group Wedding Limited to the Company. In
consideration of such transfer, the Company allotted and
issued 999,990 shares and 75,000 shares, credit as fully paid
to U Banquet (Cheung'’s) Holdings Company Limited and the
minority shareholders, respectively.

()

R=ZZTE—=%XA=+8"
ARalRHAERSFEMX A
BEREBEREMCAR AKX
f& 7 100,000,000 T #F 2 B
1,000,000,000 A% & % E B 0.107%
TCRIRS ©

AR - AARBBEITHR
MEBEAIAR -
RZE—=F+—A+HH &
AERRAF BREE BT
BEEBITRRETRODFTAE
10 AR BAXEE 0.01 BITHIRAD ©
R=ZF—=F+—A+hA8"
RRRLE  RRELERD
HEZREABESAREES
E#EERAR - BEEE &
EEEESBERARIKEESE
B2 BRARMREERET AR
A ERAAEE - ARFIEM
U Banquet (Cheung ' s) Holdings
Company Limited & 4> £ # &5 A%
AL EE & 3417 999,990 % K2 75,000
AR ABRDIVER R HIRR (D o
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COMPANY (Continued)

(d)  On 19 November 2013, the Company capitalised HK$3,489,250
by crediting the share premium account of the Company and
applied such sum to pay up in full at par a total of 348,925,000
shares for allotment and issue to the then shareholders in
proportion to their respectively shareholdings.

(e)  On 9 December 2013, the Company issued 50,000,000 new
shares with nominal value of HK$0.01 each for the placing at the
offer price of HK$1.0 each. The share issuance cost relating to
the new shares amounted to HK$6,138,000.

20

BRAR ROGE —FEH
RARQT #)

d

WZE—=%F+—A+h8"
KA KRG B ERAERET
A $£3,489250 B T TR E AN -
MERARREERETER
348,925,000 IR IZE{E A BRI 1ESK
R °

RZZE—=F+=ZA+AHA K
PDEIAFRI10B THEEER
£ 50,000,000 % & I I (B 0018
TORIFTAR (D o BAEEITHTAR 15 4B RS

RO TR AN 5 6,138,000 7 7T
OTHER RESERVES — GROUP 21 Hittf#E — A KE
Group
by |
Share-based
Capital payment
reserve reserve Total
DN
BERK
- NC N @t
Note HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Wik BT BT BT
At 1 January 2012 W-E--%-H-H
and 1 January 2013 kK=2-=f-A—H 50,486 = 50,486
Deemed distribution to owners BAEMARBEE AP
of the Company () 5,166 = 5,166
Recognition of share-based payment R BEREK (b) = 18,950 18950
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+=ZRA=+—H 55,652 18,950 74,602
Company
VN
Other reserve
Hitnfit e
Note HK$'000
WizE BT
At 20 June 2013 R-Z-=%5xA=t1H
(date of incorporation) (MR BHE) —
Investment in subsidiaries pursuant
to Reorganisation REEERFBLARZRE (© 33,598
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=ZR=+—H 33,598
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21

OTHER RESERVES — GROUP (Continued)

(a)

The deemed distribution to the then shareholder of the Group
represents all assets and liabilities related to the provision of
wedding services transferred from Billion Treasure Property
Development Limited to U Wedding Studio Limited, a subsidiary
of the Group, as part of the Reorganisation of the Group in
preparation of its listing.

On 10 May 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company, allotted and issued 75,000 new shares to Century
Great Investments Limited (“Century Great”), which would
be entirely exchanged to the shares of the Company upon
completion of the Reorganisation on 19 November 2013 at a
consideration of HK$75,000 and the services to be provided by
Century Great which include, inter alia, reviewing the Group's
business operations and development and management
policies from time to time, devising the Group’s marketing plan,
seeking strategic investors for the Group and arranging regular
trainings for directors and members of the senior management
for a term of five full financial years after the listing (“the vesting
period”). Century Great is liable to compensate the Group for
all losses and damages resulting from its failure to provide the
abovementioned services at any time during the vesting period.

Century Great undertakes that within the five full financial years
after the listing, it will not, for each year, sell, or dispose of more
than 20% of the entire shares which are beneficially owned by
it upon the listing. Non-vesting condition refers to the lock-up
period for the shares which are taken into account by adjusting
the fair value of the shares so that the amount reflects the
discount for the lock-up period.

The fair value of the shares issued in return for services received
approximates the fair value of services received by the Group.
The estimate of fair value of services received is measured
based on the discounted cash flow model. The fair value of the
shares issued as at 10 May 2013 as determined by using the
discounted cash flow is approximately HK$19.0 million, discount
rate of 15.0%, lack of control discount of 26.7% and terminal
growth rate of 2.8%.

21

Hftuf# e — A &8 =)

()

BIEREEZRIRES D iHE
AR BERMEERERAFE
BREBEBYERAR] (A%HE
MEBAR) HIEEREEENE
ERAE  FRAKEEHLT
HEITEHN B -

RZZE—Z=ZFRARA+H' K
AEIWEB AR BERRM
Century Great Investments Limited
([Century Great]) B %% K % 17
75000 Mt - ER —F
—=F+—At+NABxKEHR
BHERKARERD - RER
75,000 77T+ ify Century Great #%
TREORBEE (AR aE)
REMERETEVBRFEEA
(THBEED - TGRSR
K EE  BREEEECE
TR EREN TSR TR - &
B OEARR M A MK R TSR
REESKERIREE RATKM
EEZREREEKX B RHEE S
Bl e REEB BB EMEEA -
Century Great BBt REIR{ Lt
IRBSAEBRZHMBEERR
BEEHEE -

Century Great# — 7 » IR E
&R ETENREE NS ES
B AT SHEREIERA
2HRH (R EMEBREERE
B) #)20% ° FF5R B IR KRB
(A EROFAERFE)
HEAG S ER N E AR
B o

HAER B B TR (D Y B URER BR TS B9
AFEEAEEBREREHA
FEEE - EWRERENQF
BEEFREAFERSREERER
HFE-N-ZE—=FRA+HED
BRI AT ETERARRER
4 7 2 #919,000,0005 7T * BLIR
TR 150% ~ BRZ ISP 26.7%
FoK A RE28%EE ©



21

22

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #r& B 7k Z< M1 53

OTHER RESERVES — GROUP (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

The services received by the Group commenced upon the
listing. Share-based payment of approximately HK$18.7 million
was recognised as prepayment as at 31 December 2013 and
approximately HKS$0.2 million was recognised as an expense
during the year. The prepayment would be amortised to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
vesting period of five years.

The Company's other reserve represents the difference between
the excess of the nominal value of the Company shares issued
and the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the Reorganisation.

TRADE PAYABLES — GROUP

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice date is as

21 Hitbfdts — A KEH @

(b)

(%)

AEBESHREE EME
FiE o ARRD BEMA KA
18700000 T A =& — =
+-A=+—B®REBAK
I8 {1 %9 200,000 7% JT A AN 4F fE
RAEHZ - BAREBERR
FRBHANGAS 2E RS RE
8 o

ARARSEAFEERBE LA AR
EETRMHEELERESEHLE
MEBARMEEFERRRZE
B e

2 EBEAHE— AEE
BREZEH2IINE Z RN FURRE

follows: DT -
2013 2012
—E-—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
0to 30 days 0% 30H 10,580 7279
31 to 60 days 31260H 11,653 5275
61 to 90 days 61290 H 39
Over 90 days 90 HAE 44
12,637

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate their fair values
and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

B 5 RN FURRRE(ERE A FER
& DABTTEHE e
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23 ACCRUALS AND PROVISIONS AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED
— GROUP AND COMPANY

Accrued wages, salaries and bonuses  JEZT T & - ¥ MiES

Accrued rental expenses eSS
Accrued utilities expenses i ERWNER i
Payables for purchases of property, ~ BBE¥Z « BE&
plant and equipment SRR FETRIA
Other accrued expenses Hib st

Provision for unutilised annual leave < Eh A G R B
Provision for long service payment  RHARRTS & B

NNEN

23 EERARBEURER
Be —XAEEREKQAT

Group Company

REE RRQFE

2013 2013
—E—= — 2=

—=

HK$’000 HK$’000
TRxT TR

8,069
9,152
1,602

8,938
8,548
449
476

Total accruals and provisions FERT B R R B 1R 5 37,234
Less: Dok
Non-current portion — accrued FEBNEAEL D — FERT

rental expenses e (8,516)

28,718

Deposits received for banquets BREEES 29,101
Deposits received for wedding B ES R RS IR S

related services 1,525
Other deposits received HEmelize 215
Total deposits received [l e ] 30,841
Less: Non-current portion — deposits & : FEENEAERD —

received for banquets BYIEEL (1,907)
Current portion of deposits received B U i% & B BIHAZR (9 28,934
The carrying amounts of accruals and provisions and deposits received JEETE R REEHEAREKIZSRE
approximate their fair values and are denominated in Hong Kong BEEEQNFEES  LABTEHE °

dollars.
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24 BORROWINGS — GROUP

U BER—AFEE

2013
—E—=

HK$'000

FExT

Non-current
Finance lease liabilities(Note (b))

FEENHA
BEHERE (HE®D)

Current BNHE

Bank borrowings (Note (a)) SRITER (s @) 9,956

Finance lease liabilities(Note (b)) REHEBRE (WE®b) 103
10,059

Total borrowings B4R 10,147

Notes: MizE :

(a) Bank borrowings (@)

2013
—g-=

HK$’000
TR

Bank borrowings due for repayment
within one year
Bank borrowings due for repayment

RN—FREHEEORITER

R BEE

after one year which contain (BEREREEER)
a repayment on demand clause HRAT R
Wholly repayable within five years ERREFNEHER

2012

HK$'000
TAET

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FHET

1,278

1,003

2,281
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B ERA

24 BORROWINGS — GROUP (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(@)

Bank borrowings (Continued)

The bank borrowings are exposed to interest rate changes and the
contractual repricing dates are 6 months or less at each balance sheet
date. The weighted effective interest rates of bank borrowings at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

N

24 fER—XEE®

ffEE : ()

(a) SRITIER (B

B RITERZFNEEZHEE 40
EFBERHAREERANG6EARN
A o SRITEFN S EE B A IEERF
ES NN

2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——F
HK$’000 HKS$'000
T FHExT

Bank borrowings RITIE

2.72% 5.25%

The carrying amounts of current bank borrowings approximate their
fair values, as the impact of discounting is not significant, and are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. As at 31 December 2013, bank
borrowings were guaranteed by certain companies within the Group.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total banking facilities of
approximately HK$27.9 million (2012: HKS$3.0 million), within which
amounts of approximately HK$4.1 million (2012: HK$2.3 million)
were utilised for letters of guarantee from a bank for rental deposits
and utilities deposits and approximately HK$10.0 million (2012: nil)
loans were drawn from the banking facilities, and the remaining of
approximately HK$13.8 million (2012: HK$0.7 million) were not utilised.

All the bank borrowings were early repaid subsequently on 21 January
2014.

BIHSRIT R MREEEE AFERE - B
BRBRFETK HABTHE - R —=F
TZA=+—H  RITEFHREAEERETA
BIERELR o

RZT—=F+-F=+—8  A£EHET
BB M5 # /527,900,000 7T (— 8 ——4 ¢
3,000,000 7T) + E # 494,100,000/ 7T (=

—Z4F : 2,300,000/ 7T) MFIAD AIERA
SIS RAR SIS ERRITREERE -
K #710,000,000/8 7 (ZE—=4F : &) GiR
TRVEIRER - AR T4Y13,800,000/87C (=2
—Z4F : 700,0007T) MABMA °

FBRITERER=
BEE-

—mE-A=+—RE
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Notes: (Continued)

(b)

Finance lease liabilities

The rights to the leased assets are reverted to the lessor in the event of
default of the lease liabilities by the Group.

24

B —AKE ®

Wiz ()
by ®MEHERE

HARBANEERRE - AIREEEN
REFRZEFHEA

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT

Gross finance lease liabilities
— minimum lease payments

No later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years

REREAELEE

— KEAEENK
TEBR—F
ER—FENERAF

561
1,551

Future finance charges on finance leases

ARBEREXH

2112
(225)

Present value of finance lease liabilities

REEEAERE

1,887

The present value of finance lease liabilities

is as follows:
No later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years

MEREHERENT

TER—
BN —FETEN AL

461
1,426

1,887

As at 31 December 2013, finance lease liabilities were secured by
equipment (Note 14). As at 31 December 2012, finance lease liabilities

were secured by equipment, and motor vehicles.

R-T—=#+—A=+—H &4
EEERREERR (M14) - K=
T——F+-A=+—H cHAEEA
BERSERTEEER -
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25

DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP

The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax

liabilities is as follows:

A

25 EEFRSHR —

HEE

BEMBREERREMSHRAED

W

2013
—EB—=F
HK$’000
FHET

(3,214)

(1,033)

Deferred income tax assets: RIEFTSBIBE ¢

— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered — R 12E A& KRE
after more than 12 months BIEFSHEE

— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered — #1218 B R4 E Ey
within 12 months BIEFBHEE

Deferred income tax liabilities: BIEMBHAE

— Deferred income tax liabilities to be recovered — ¥ 12 (@ B & Uk B #Y
after more than 12 months RIEFEHBE

— Deferred income tax liabilities to be recovered  — #5712 18 B AUk Bl
within 12 months BIEFEHARE

(4,247)

(4,195)

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
Tt

(2,299)

(180)

(2,393)
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP (Continued) 25 EIEFREM —AKE ®
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during REZHIRTEFTISHE & BRI
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances MEEEE (WESRE—FBHE
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: EAEERIEIE) 10T
Deferred income tax assets EEFRESHEE
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Taxlosses Provisions Total
HEBIETE BIEEE 15 st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT FHET FHIT
At 1 January 2012 R-_Z——F—A—H 1,452 1,725 116 3,293
Credited/(charged) to consolidated &+ A (F0BR &)
statement of comprehensive merElEmk
income 700 (1,559) 82 (777)
At 31 December 2012 RIZ——4F 2,152 166 198 2,516
+=-—A=+—~"
Credited/(charged) to consolidated 5+ A (F0BR &)
statement of comprehensive meEElEmE
income 514 1,813 (13) 2314
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F
+=—A=+—~H 2,666 1,979 185 4,830

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of HK$91,000 (2012: nil) in respect of losses
amounting to HK$550,000 (2012: nil) that can be carried forward

against future taxable income.

BEMBHEET A ERABRE AR
] 5 8 R TR FE FR A v B 2 3R T ph AT A
o HIEBBEER - RUAEAR
2R FE AR A U Y 5 8 550,000 8 7T (=
T—ZF | AEBWKRERERE
i8R BEN,0008T (ZF— 4 :
fE) o
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25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP (Continued)

26

N

25 ELEFREH —AKE &

Deferred income tax liabilities EEFRESHAE
Accelerated
tax
depreciation
IEBIETE
HK$'000
T
At 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—H— 525
Credited to consolidated statement of StAGZAE TSR
comprehensive income (402)
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+-_A=+—H 123
Charged to consolidated statement of B4rA 2 mEl e R %
comprehensive income 512
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-_HA=+—H 635

PROVISION FOR REINSTATEMENT COSTS — GROUP

26 BERARE—FRE

2013 2012

—E—=fF —T——F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FT

At 1 January R—HA—H 2,488 2424
Unwinding of discount of provision (Note 10) FRBR B ERIAEIR (FTEE10) 76 64
Additional provision HINEHE 2,245 =
Reversal of provision (Note a) B (H5Ea) (1,047) —
Paid during the year R EAA ST A (652) =
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 3,110 2,488
Less: Non-current portion B FEBNERER D (3,110) (1,858)
Current portion BNERER 1D 630

Provision for reinstatement costs is recognised for the present value
of costs to be incurred for the reinstatement of the properties used by
the Group for its operations upon expiration of the relevant leases. As
at 31 December 2013, the Group expected that the total undiscounted
costs that would be required in the future amounted to approximately
HK$3,636,000 (2012: HK$2,535,000).

Note:

(@)

During the year, the Group renewed two leases, the original expiry
dates of which were October 2013 and February 2014 respectively. The
landlords agreed to waive the reinstatement terms under the original
lease agreements thereby the related provision has been reversed.

BERABRE I ASERBBHEE
BB IEIE RS ST R ERTE £
REBEMER - R_T—=F+=
A=+—R A"EEBEHARKAED
AR BE IR AR AN 48 BR 4 75 3,636,000 75 T
(ZZF— 4% :2535000/87C) °

ME -

(@) RFEA  ARESEMAELY  ZRE
WMEBARR-—FT—=F+tAR=F
—HE_H - XEXRAERRREHEER
BETHIEZEER - Bt A BERER
2o
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27 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 27

(a)

(b)

Cash generated from operations

GERERBRME
() KEELNRSE

2013 2012
—E—= —ET—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT

Profit before income tax ¥R BT 1555 A s 15,360 29,356
Adjustments for: P
— Depreciation of property, plant — ¥ BEX

and equipment (Note 14) SEFE (MizE14) 12,183
— Written off of property, plant — MEEME - BB &

and equipment (Note 14) & (HEE14) — 4
— Finance costs (Note 10) — BAISRAR (BfEE 10) 517 276
— Finance income (Note 10) — BRI (FizE10) (524) (398)
— Share-based payment (Note 21) — DR BERAM K (FIRE21) 208 —
— Forfeiture of deposits received (Note 6)  — R8I B Uiz & (Fd:E6) (709) (1,078)
— Reversal of provision for

reinstatement costs (Note 6) — BEHSER AR (Hite) (1,047) —
Operating profit before BBEE BN

changes in working capital g m A 40,343

Changes in working capital: BEELEE
— Trade receivables — B o EWGIA (8,366) 472)
— Deposits and prepayments —&& RIEREK (10,548) (2162)
— Trade payables — B ENFIA 9,603 (2,931)
— Accruals and provisions — [EET B A R EHE 2,811 (2817)
— Deposits received — BfiRe (1,525) 11,469
Cash generated from operations KEEANRS 22,332 43,430
During the year, the principal non-cash transactions b) FEEXFENHFRERZH:

were:

(i) Prepayment for consultancy services of approximately

HK$18,950,000.

(i) Dividends offset against the amounts due from directors
and non-controlling shareholder of approximately

HK$37,566,000.

() EBEZARENENKELS
18,950,000 7T °

(i) PFRBIEEREES RIFHERARE
FIEL) 37,566,000 78 7T °
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28

29

CONTINGENCIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2013 (2012: same).

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group leases various restaurant properties and equipment under
non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease agreements
are between two and nine years, and majority of lease arrangements
are renewable at the end of the lease period with either pre-set
increment rate or market rate to be agreed with landlord.

The operating leases of certain restaurant properties also call for
additional rentals, which will be based on a certain percentage of
revenue of the operation being undertaken therein pursuant to the
terms and conditions as stipulated in the respective rental agreements.
As the future revenue of these restaurants could not be accurately
determined as at the balance sheet date, the relevant contingent
rentals have not been included.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of properties and equipment
are as follows:

28

29

NNEN

o AEIR
R-ZEBE—=%F+-_A=+—H (=%
—ZF : {AR) - AEBEWEEAEKR
HREE -

REREAE
AEERETARBEKCEMEHER
EZHBERYEREE - ZFHER
AAR—ENE  RBHBELHA
REBEREIRIBEL I R
THEMNTIZL R T IASAE -

ETEEMENEEHRE IR EREIN
B ARBESRESHEOTHNGE
ARG EBRERBREN—EB
DA E - BRZFEE AR K E
BERNSREAERETE - WU EH
SRR A

RETARHEEEHERNYERR
BHRREERENRAENT ¢

TER

No later than 1 year
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years

EBRAF

Later than 5 years

BN —FETMERRE

2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
58,974 40,743
101,504 43976
6,782 —
167,260 84,719
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OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The future aggregate lease payments under optional operating leases
in respect of properties are as follows:

REFDREELHERNMENORR

No later than 1 year TER—F
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

ERAF

BR—FETERRES

HErRERENT
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
— 7,635
103,471 71,222
63,831 52,762
167,302 131,619

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND
COMPANY

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to exercise control or significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating decisions, or vice
versa. Related parties may be individuals (being members of key
management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close
family members) or other entities and include entities which are under
the significant influence of related parties of the Group where those
parties are individuals. Parties are also considered to be related if they
are subject to common control.

(@) Related parties — Group and Company

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had transactions or
balances with the Group during the year:

30 BEBARE —AEEK

b /N

AR A EE R Y AEEME
T RS R E T B RS RN E A
pE . RIMR RS AR AE
EEH- BES A AEA (DEEE
BAE  FTERELBFEFHHRR
BRE) ZEmER . ESALE
REES S (AMEA) EATEMHEE - i
HEES S AR - AT AERE -

(@) BT —AKERAAF
AAREERBUTAAARE
FEAREER S AEBNOE
75

Name

L

Relationship with the Group
BEASENER

Billion Treasure Property Development Limited
(“Billion Treasure”)

ERMEZERBRAR (MEX])

Ka Ho Educational Paper Company Limited
("Ka Ho Educational Paper”)

BEXHAEERAR ([EEXHHEE])

Tai Cheong Hong
RET

Kind Rainbow Creation Limited ("Kind Rainbow")

FREAIZARAR (FRaIZ])

Controlled by the Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
HISRER S5 A R R R B o A 1

A Company owned by connected person of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho

HERFXREENFEALHEAN AR
Controlled by Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
ORI A

Controlled by the Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
HIREKZ I A SRR B o A %
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND 30 BEHARS —XEER
COMPANY (Continued) KANT &)
(b) Transactions with related parties (b) EEEEAINRS
The Group had the following significant transactions with its RER - 25 B B RAEE 7 5] 5 A
related parties during the year: TEARS :
Group

FEHE

2013 2012
—E—=£F —T——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T

Continuing transactions: HERS
Rental expenses paid or RSN NG
payable to a related company Cokitkalzaba
— Billion Treasure (Note (i)) — BR (FFE ()
Cleaning expenses paid or B e R A A
payable to a related company Eop=pdba
— Tai Cheong Hong (Note (i) — RE1T (M ()

Printing and stationery expenses paid or 215 Sk E < BA B 7]
z

payable to a related company A ENJRI K2 ST EL#
— Ka Ho Educational Paper (Note (i)) — SO E (FIRE ()
Non-continuing transactions: EFEHER S
Rental expenses paid or =S NG
payable to a related company MESHAX
— Billion Treasure (Note (i)) — BR (P W)
Note: B & -
(i) Purchases of goods or services from related companies were 0) B R A RREHRM KRS
carried out at a rate mutually-agreed between the parties BR5EFHEHTERNERE

involved in the transactions. 1T
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND 30 BBARSE —AKEER
COMPANY (Continued) KNT &)
() Balances with related parties — Group and Company (0 EBEBEBAINEH— KK
RARQF]
The Group had the following balances with related parties: RE B EREARE T B LA T 4580
()  Amounts due from related parties (i) EUESE A E
Group
TEH
2013 2012
—E—= —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FET
Non-trade receivables from ezl NG
related companies: B HFIE :
— Billion Treasure —EX 8,108
Non-trade receivables from JEWEEIEE HFOE ¢
directors:
— Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and —RREXER
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei REREESLAE 23518
Non-trade receivable from KRB IEEARAR R A
a non-controlling shareholder: B HREMGRIA
— Mr. Yip Wang Kwong — BERNEAE =
Total w5 31,626
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND

COMPANY (Continued)

() Balances with related parties — Group and Company

(Continued)

(i)  Amounts due from related parties (Continued)

The maximum outstanding balances during the year
ended 31 December 2013 were as follows:

30 BEBARE —4AEEK
DT (&)
(0 EEREEELSMEER—AX&KE
BRADT (&)

(i) [ERETE G R (%)
RBE-_F—=%1+=A4
=+—HLFER - &E
REREHIOT -

Group

REE
2013 2012
—_E—= —T——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THET

Maximum outstanding balances
due from:
— Billion Treasure
— Kind Rainbow
— Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
— Mr.Yip Wang Kwong

—RKRXREER
RRESLLE
—ERNEE

8,108
4,255

23,518
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND 30 BEHARS —XEER
COMPANY (Continued) KRE] &)
() Balances with related parties — Group and Company (0 EBEBEBAINEH— KK
(Continued) RAEQT &)
(ii)  Amounts due to related parties (i) FE(TEEE T 5 E
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E2—= —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Non-trade payable to FERT AR A BIIER SRR
related companies:
— Billion Treasure —BX =
— Ka Ho Educational Paper — RN E 35
— Tai Cheong Hong —KE71T 178
213
Non-trade payable to ANE Sl ES
a non-controlling shareholder: JFEE FFIE -
— Mr. Yip Wang Kwong — BERNREE 1,033
Non-trade payable to [ERNESIHES
directors: RIE
— Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and —RRREER
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei RS AE —
Total 5 1,246
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND

COMPANY (Continued)

() Balances with related parties — Group and Company

(Continued)

(i)  Amounts due to related parties (Continued)

NNEN

30 BEHARS —XEER

XN @)
EHE A WS R — RE

(9]

BRARAT #)
(i) FENTEIH R (%)
Company
EAN|

2013
—E—=

HK$'000

FET

Non-trade payable to subsidiaries:
— U Weddings Studio Limited
— Choi Fook Holdings Limited

EAHEA R SRR :
— BERYARAR
— VRERARAR

Non-trade payable to
a related party:
— Billion Treasure

FE1S BRESE T FE & B 0R

=z 37
—EX

As at 31 December 2012 and 2013, receivables and
payables from/to related parties are unsecured, interest

free and repayable on demand. Receivables from related

parties are neither past due nor impaired. The carrying

amounts of amounts due from/to related parties

approximate their fair values and are denominated in

Hong Kong dollars.

RZE—Z—FR=ZFT—=
F+=-A=+—8" Bk
/e RS 7 BB BRI
. BB RAMEEKEE
iE o FEURERN 5 RURRTE
EEATNERE o EU e
15} A B 77 30 TR Y BR [ A B
ERFERSE - OBTE
'féo
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND
COMPANY (Continued)

(d)

Key management compensation

Key management personnel are those persons having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group. During the year, key management
includes three (2012: three) executive directors, one (2012:
one) operations manager and two (2012: two) head chefs. The
remuneration paid or payable to key management for employee
services is shown below:

30 BEHARS —XEER
DT (&)

(d)

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits EXFe 2 RER

Discretionary bonuses IETEAL

Employer’s contribution to EERRSFEIHK
pension scheme

The remuneration of key management fell within the following
bands:

FEEEAESTHM
TEEBRASEBRREGEER
2l FEREH NEBEBH
AT - RERN - FEEBAES
B=29TEE (ZT—_F:
=HR) —BEBKE(ZZE
——F: %) kMEBEEE (=
T—ZF: ZF)  BNEER
FEEEABEBREE M
T~
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T

4,345 4,056
31 159

20 83

4,298

TEEBRASNHMEBELNT

Remuneration bands: HNEE -
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 77T
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000

1,000,001 #JTZE 2,000,000 77T

Number of individuals

AH
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31

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY

(a)

Investments in subsidiaries

N

31 RBARRE —A&RAFH

(a)

RNBARRE

2013
—EB-=fF
HK$'000

FET

Unlisted shares, at cost (Note)

FEETRRAD - ARA (Frat)

33,609

Note: Unlisted investments in subsidiaries are at the carrying amount
of the Company’s interests in the net assets value of the
subsidiary at the subsidiaries at the date of the Reorganisation
on 19 November 2013.

et RIBRRZIELHRETIIEZ
RRARRZEMBEARY (=
Z—=F+—A+thIR) &%
BARAEFEERNREE

518 o
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 UWTAR-_ZE—=+-_F=+—H
December 2013: FENBAREE :
Country/ Nominal value of
place of Date of issued and fully Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation paid share capital held  Principal activities
AL BRTR
NRER CES:E AL B BERAHEE BERER TEER
Directly held
subsidiaries
EERENEAT
YuYan Group British Virgin 1 March 2013 10,000 ordinary shares of 100%  Investment holding
(Hong Kong) Islands —T—=F USS1 each BB IER
Investment Limited ~ EER LS =A—H 10000 R EE
BEZEE () 1 £ E R
BRAR
YuYan Group Trading British Virgin 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share of 100%  Investment holding
Limited Islands —ET—=F USS1 each REER
BEEEES RBRLES =R—H 1 REREE
BRAH 1 ETTHE BRI
YuYan Group British Virgin 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share of 100%  Investment holding
Distribution Islands —E-=F US$1 each REER
Limited RBRLES =A—-H 1 REREE
BIEEH 1 ETTHE BRI
BRAR
YuYan Group British Virgin 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share of 100%  Investment holding
Wedding Islands —T-=F US$1 each REER
Limited RBRLES =R—H 1 REREE
BEEEER 1 ETTH B D

BRARAE
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued) 31

REEARRE — A AF

(#&)
Country/ Nominal value of
place of Date of issued and fully Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation paid share capital held  Principal activities
AL BRTR
AL GEVE AL B 5 BREREEE ERERz TEER
Indirectly held
subsidiaries
BEEEREAR
U Banquet Group Hong Kong 18 June 2010 100 ordinary shares of 100%  Investment holding
Limited BB —E-EF HKS1 each BB
BEEEBERAA ~ATNR 100 R EREE
1 BT ERRR
Choi Fook Holdings Hong Kong 25 June 2009 1,075,003 ordinary sharesof ~ 100%  Investment holding
Limited 0 —ETNF HKS1 each REAZR
AR AR AR ANAZtHA 1075003 R R EE
1 BT E B
Step Up Corporation Hong Kong 2 December 2005 3,000,000 ordinary sharesof ~ 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited B —“TTRF HKS1 each and licence
ERERAT +=A=H 3,000,000 R SR EE holding
1 BTHERRR EEEBR
BREE
Million Talent Hong Kong 4 November 2006 4,000,000 ordinary sharesof ~ 100%  Restaurant operations
Investment a5 —TTRE HKS1 each and licence
Limited +—AmA 4,000,000 B A B holding
BRERARRAR 1 BTHERR R BREBR
BREE
Choi Fook Seafood Hong Kong 9 January 2002 800,000 ordinary shares of 100%  Restaurant operations
Restaurant Limited BB “TEF HKS1 each and licence
FREEER —RANnA 800,000 IR EHIRE & holding
BRAR 1 BT ERRR BEEBR
REREE
Vast Rainbow Hong Kong 16 August 2007 5,000,000 ordinary sharesof ~ 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited BB “TELF HKS1 each and licence
BR¥BRATF NA+RH 5,000,000 IR REE (B holding
1B LB BEREBR

WA
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31

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued) 31

REEARRE — A AFH

(#&)
Country/ Nominal value of
place of Date of issued and fully Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation paid share capital held  Principal activities
AL BRTR

AL EX/ % AL L B 5 BREREEE ERERz TR

Indirectly held
subsidiaries
(Continued)

BEEERELR
(&)

Elite Rainbow Hong Kong 27 March 2009 100 ordinary shares of 100%  Restaurant operations
Corporation a8 —EENEF HKS1 each and licence
Limited =A-t++tH 100 REREE holding

BVAERAR 1B LB BEEBR

BERRE

Smiling Profit Hong Kong 11 December 2009 100 ordinary shares of 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited a5 “TTNF HKS1 each and licence

EXERAR +=-A+-H 100 R ERAEE holding

1BTH LR BEEKR
BREFR

Choi Fook Royal Hong Kong 6 July 2009 100 ordinary shares of 100%  Restaurant operations
Banquet Limited EG —ZTNF HKS1 each and licence

MREEARATF +ARA 100 B R EE holding

1 BT E Bk BEEBR
BREA

Great Business Hong Kong 17 April 2012 10,000 ordinary shares of 100%  Sales of furniture
(China & HK) &5 —E-—F HKS1 each and fixtures
Trading Limited MA++H 10,000 REREE HERMK

LE (1E) S 1 BTHERRG ElEHE
BRAT

Smart Award Hong Kong 23 April 2012 10,001 ordinary sharesof ~ 50.005%  Sales of frozen food
Limited a8 —T——F HKS1 each and high value
("Smnart Award’) mA=+=A 10001 REREE dried food

BEBRAR 1B LB HELRRMR
=) BEELE
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31 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY Continvedr 31 AMIBATIRE — KA T

(b)

(#&)
Country/ Nominal value of
place of Date of issued and fully Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation paid share capital held  Principal activities
AL BRTR

AL EX/ % AL B 5 BREREEE ERERz TEER

Indirectly held
subsidiaries
(Continued)

BEEEWELR
(&)

General Corporation Hong Kong 16 August 2012 10,001 ordinary shares '50005%  Sales of fresh
Limited (‘General a8 —T——F of HK$1 each vegetables
Corporation’) NA+RA 10001 REREE HEMEERY

EEBRAF 1 ETHEBERG
(&%)

U Weddings Studio Hong Kong 26 April 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Provision of wedding
Limited A —T=F of HK$1 each services

BERYERAR MA=+7<H 1 REREE RALERIRE

1B LR

The Group is able to govern and control the finance and
operating policies of Smart Award and General Corporation.
Accordingly, Smart Award and General Corporation have been
consolidated as subsidiaries of the Company.

Material non-controlling interests (b)

The total non-controlling interest for the year is HK$40,824, of
which HK$40,766 is for Smart Award and HK$58 is attributed
to General Corporation. There is no non-controlling interest in
respect of other company in the Group.

Y AEEAENREREHLE
REENH B REEEE - B
i EEREEBSRABEAR
AMHBAT -

EARFERER

RAFE  FIERERSEEL
40,8248 70 + HH 40766 BT R
BEATE S8 TR IEE o
BB A SR B E A A R A FESE
AR RS
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31 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued) 31 RHIEABIRE — & A F]

(&)

(b) Material non-controlling interest (b) EXRFEERER
Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with HEEAZIRE B
material non-controlling interests REHIBEERIE
Set out below are the summarised financial information for each LATESI R A EE R AT
subsidiary that has non-controlling interests that are material to RS =BT /B A B B A B R AL
the group. C:

Summarised balance sheet EEEEREE
General Corporation Smart Award
& y £33

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E—=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THET THET FTHET THET

Current D
Assets BE 4,558 16,445
Liabilities afE (4,630) (16,353)
Total net current e (AR
(liabilities) / assets BEEFE
Non-current IERED
Assets BE
Liabilities afE

Total net non-current assets ~ JERBNE E FELEE

Net assets BEFE
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued) 31 KB ARRE — A A7

(b)

Material non-controlling interest (Continued)

Summatrised financial information on subsidiaries with

material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

(%)

(b) EARFEZRED @)
HEEAFZERER B
REJI B ERZE ()
ZHKRGEREE

General Corporation Smart Award

2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE-C=F s —2-=fF

HK$’000 HK$'000 G TG HK$'000

TR TAT TR TAT

17,835 40,318
1,927 2,354
(335) (388)

Revenue Wz

Profit before income tax R TS5 A& A
Income tax expense FrisBi X
Total comprehensive income 2 E UYL AE%E

Total comprehensive
income allocated to
non-controlling interests

Dividends paid to
non-controlling interests

SIS
COESET PN

IR T IR s
HIRR B

1,592 1,966
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31 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued) 31 RHIEABIRE — & A F]

(&)

(b) Material non-controlling interest (Continued) (b) BEARIEERER &)
Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with HEEAXHZRERNE
material non-controlling interests (Continued) REJRI B ERIZE (&)
Summarised cash flows BHEREME

General Corporation Smart Award
& X

2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F [k —E-=f

HK$'000 HKs'000 [T HK$'000

FET FAT FERT FHT

Cash flows from KETHABESRE

operating activities

Net cash generated from RERBAMSIN G F 5

operating activities 1,831
Net cash (used in)/generated  $&&5EB) (FTA) /Fii5

from investing activities FTiSiRe 55 (1))
Net cash (used in)/generated B & EE) (FTA) Fifs

from financing activities Fr5IR& 358 (2,147)

Net increase / (decrease) HeRREEEY
in cash and cash #in, GRd) B4
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalentsat RS RIREEHEY
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents FEBSRESEED

at end of year

The information above is the amount before inter-company EXPREER TR R AT
eliminations. ZEF e
32 ACCUMULATED LOSSES — COMPANY 32 RETER—A2H
The loss attributable to the owner of the Company is dealt with in RREFE A B EEAY 13,398,000 78
the balance sheet to the Company to the extent of approximately TERARRIEERBERERE

HK$13,398,000.






